AGENDA
NOVEMBER 7, 2023
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

The Enterprise City Council will convene in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 7, 2023 at the
Enterprise Civic Center.

ROLL CALL

........................................................................................................ President
OPENING PRAYER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.........cccuviiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneaeennnan, President
APPROVAL OF AGENDA ... ....ciiitiiiiiiiitiieiitiee et e etee e st eee s e et eesaae e st essrn e s seaen President
Call for a motion to approve the agenda of the meeting as submitted.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDAL.......cutiiiiiiniiiiieiierce e e e President

All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Council for
review, are considered to be routine, and will be enacted by one motion of the City Council with no separate
discussion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda
and placed on the Regular Agenda by request of a member of the City Council. Call for a motion to approve
the Consent Agenda as presented:

City Council Work Session Minutes of October 3, 2023
City Council Work Session Minutes of October 17, 2023
City Council Meeting Minutes of October 17, 2023
Accounts Payable (A1) for September 2023 in the amount of $144,154.92 as follows:
City of Enterprise - $109,988.86 Water Works Board - $34,166.06
e Accounts Payable (A) for October 2023 in the amount of $648,476.42 as follows:
City of Enterprise - $490,740.92 Water Works Board - $157,735.50
e Accounts Payable (B) for October 2023 in the amount of $35.04 as follows:
Water Works Board - $35.04
e Contract Billings in the amount of $470,139.47 as follows:
Beasley Construction Services, Inc. -
Estimate No. 9 - $197,842.25 — Construction — Multipurpose Rec Complex/Phase I
Application No. 3 - $114,038.50 — Construction — New Pickleball Courts
Wiregrass Construction Company, Inc. -
Estimate No. 9 - $1,671.42 — Construction — FY23 Resurfacing/Phase III(B)
Hollon Contracting, LLC -
Application No. 2 - $113,422.40 — Construction — New Corporate Hangar
Poly, Inc. -
Invoice No. 20069 - $4,786.50 — Construction Phase Services — Multipurpose Rec Complex/Phase 1
Lewis, Inc. -
Estimate No. 1(Final) - $36,250.00 — Demolition/Clearance — 2021 CDBG Demo Project
KPS Group -
Invoice No. 2280000018 - $2,128.40 — Contract Planning Services — September 2023
e Travel Requests as follows:
Police Department
Lieutenant Mark Anderson
Sergeant Michael Darbro
Property & Evidence Room Management Course
Jacksonville, Florida
February 14-16, 2024
Estimated Cost: $1,882.72

PRESENTATION OF POLICE AWARDS. ..ot President

Recognize Mayor Cooper and Police Chief Michael Moore for the presentation of awards to the following:

e Lieutenant Chris Hurley Life Saving Award

e CO Patricia Barnes Chief Award
e Jeremy Nagy Chief Award
PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR (Persons allowed 3 minutes to address the Council)..................... President

ST AR REPO R TS ...t iuititiiiietaiieeeueneneen ettt tnitetaanasaaessasatsasatanonetaananensonansststoncnnanes President



OLD BUSINESS

NN E . .. ittt it ettt ettt ettt e e e eneeaesnseeaeenesansnnsensensssnsessonsenssnnensssnssnssasenneenes President
NEW BUSINESS
INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 1150722311t ittitiintinieneteteetenteneeneeneeaneesersnssseonssssseseessens President

(Funding Agreement/Series 2023 Warrants)

Introduce Ordinance 11-07-23, providing to amend Warrant Ordinance 09-19-23 and authorize the Mayor to
execute and deliver the Series 2023 Water Board Funding Agreement by and on behalf of the city.

**While suspension of the rules is not necessary to consider and act upon said ordinance, in a height of
caution, legal counsel has requested the Council to suspend the rules and act thereon.

INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 11-07-23-A. . iiiiiiiiiiiiitiiiiieteeiieienereetnaenaneaneenenenasnenseones President
(Amend Business License Code)

Introduce Ordinance 11-07-23-A, providing for an amendment to Ordinance 08-17-21-C relating to the
implementation of a new business license code. The amendment calls for a clarification of the fees for
Schedule R in Section 32 of the business license code. All remaining provisions of Ordinance
08-17-21-C remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

**If Council’s desire is to consider the ordinance, suspension of the rules is necessary prior to
consideration. Otherwise, the ordinance will be introduced and considered at the next meeting.

REVIEW & CONSIDER RESOLUTION 11-07-23......cuiiiiiiiiiniiininiiiiiiiininiiiienenenenenns President
(Amend Employee Classification Plan/School Crossing Guard)

Introduce and call for consideration of Resolution 11-07-23, providing for an amendment to Ordinance 10-
16-01 which establishes the Employee Classification Plan/Salary Schedule. The amendment calls for the
deletion of School Crossing Guard in Pay Grade A ($7.81/Hour) and reclassifies the existing job
classification in Pay Grade 9 P/T ($13.07/Hour).

AUTHORIZE MAYOR TO EXECUTE GRANT AGREEMENT. ........cccoovviiviiiiniiiineen President
(ADECA/Peavy Park Access Upgrades)

Call for a motion to authorize the Mayor to execute a grant agreement between the City of Enterprise and the
Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs (ADECA) related to Project No. AL-LI-24-014.
The grant will provide $150,000.00 for access upgrades at Peavy Park, with no matching funds required from
the city.

REQUEST PERMISSION TO PURCHASE EQUIPMENT.......c.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinrniiecinineennee President
(Sanitation/Bulk Waste Collection)

Introduce and call for consideration of a request from City Engineer/Public Works Director Barry Mott to
purchase the following equipment from Environmental Products Group through the Sourcewell Purchasing
Program at a total cost of $456,261.44:

e One (1) Petersen RL-3 Rear Loader at $190,700.20
e One (1) TT-2 Debris Trailer at $55,268.88
e One (1) Petersen TL-3 Lightning Loader at $210,292.36

REQUEST PERMISSION TO PURCHASE EQUIPMENT ........cciiviiiiiiiiiiniiiiieceeiiaaa, President
(Sanitation/Garbage Truck)

Introduce and call for consideration of a request from City Engineer/Public Works Director Barry Mott to
purchase one (1) Heil 22yd Liberty Automated Side Loader Garbage Truck from Ingram Equipment
Company through the Sourcewell Purchasing Program at a cost of $309,949.71.

REQUEST PERMISSION TO PURCHASE INVENTORY......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis President
(Parks & Recreation/Conference Room Chairs)

Introduce and call for consideration of a request from Billy Powell, Director of Community Services anc? .
Recreation, to purchase fourteen (14) executive chairs for the conference room in the new recreation facility
from Jasper Group (JSI) under the Alabama State Contract. The total amount of the purchase is $14,038.64.



REQUEST PERMISSION TO PURCHASE INVENTORY .....cuiviiniiiitiiiiineieiieeneinenenannanes President
(Parks & Recreation/Cubical Wall Panels)

Introduce and call for consideration of a request from Billy Powell, Director of Community Services and
Recreation, to purchase cubical wall panels for the open workspace in the new recreation facility from
Affordable Interior Systems MA under the Alabama State Contract, at a total cost of $7,255.50.

REQUEST TO CLOSE CITY OFFICES FOR ANNUAL EMPLOYEE LUNCHEON................. President

Introduce and call for consideration of a request from Tammy Doerer, Director of Tourism and Community
Relations, to close all city offices from 11:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 14, 2023, to allow
city employees to participate in the annual Christmas luncheon at the Enterprise Civic Center.

MAYORS REPORT ... ottt et et e e ettt e e e e e eneaeaneaeassansnerns President
COUNCIL MEMBERS COMMENTS......tuiiiiiitiiiiiiiieeenrinerreneiesneinenetetetneanensaneaesnsen President
ADJOURNMENT: 5:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 21, 2023 Council Work Session................... President

ADDENDUM:




TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: BEVERLY SWEENEY, CITY CLERK
RE: CONSENT AGENDA FOR NOVEMBER 7, 2023 COUNCIL MEETING
DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 2023

By approving the Consent Agenda, you will cumulatively approve the following items as presented in your
packets:

A. The minutes of the October 3, 2023 Work Session.
B. The minutes of the October 17, 2023 Work Session.
C. The minutes of the October 17, 2023 Regular Session.

D. Accounts Payable (A1) for September 2023 in the amount of $144,154.92 as follows:
City of Enterprise - $109,988.86 Water Works Board - $34,166.06

E. Accounts Payable (A) for October 2023 in the amount of $648,476.42 as follows:
City of Enterprise - $490,740.92 Water Works Board - $157,735.50

F. Accounts Payable (B) for October 2023 in the amount of $35.04 as follows:
Water Works Board - $35.04

G. Contract Billings in the amount of $470,139.47 as follows:
Beasley Construction Services, Inc. -
Estimate No. 9 - $197,842.25 — Construction — Multipurpose Rec Complex/Phase I
Application No. 3 - $114,038.50 — Construction — New Pickleball Courts
Wiregrass Construction Company, Inc. -
Estimate No. 9 - $1,671.42 — Construction — FY23 Resurfacing/Phase III(B)
Hollon Contracting, LLC -
Application No. 2 - $113,422.40 — Construction — New Corporate Hangar

Poly, Inc. -

Invoice No. 20069 - $4,786.50 — Construction Phase Services — Multipurpose Rec Complex/Phase 1
Lewis, Inc. -

Estimate No. 1(Final) - $36,250.00 — Demolition/Clearance — 2021 CDBG Demo Project

KPS Group -

Invoice No. 2280000018 - $2,128.40 — Contract Planning Services — September 2023

H. Travel Requests as follows:
Police Department
Lieutenant Mark Anderson
Sergeant Michael Darbro
Property & Evidence Room Management Course
Jacksonville, Florida
February 14-16, 2024
Estimated Cost: $1,882.72



CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES OF OCTOBER 3, 2023 |

The Enterprise City Council convened in Work Session at 4:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 3, 2023 in the
Council Chambers at City Hall. Notice of the meeting was posted as Per Act 2005-40 Code of Alabama.

PRESENT: Council President Turner Townsend, District #5
Council President Pro-Tem Sonya W. Rich, District #1
Council Member Eugene Goolsby, District #2
Council Member Greg Padgett, District #3
Council Member Scotty Johnson, District #4

ALSO PRESENT: Mayor William E. Cooper
City Administrator Jonathan Tullos
City Clerk Beverly Sweeney was present and kept the minutes.
City Attorney Rainer Cotter
Consulting Engineer Glenn Morgan
City Department Heads N

ROLL CALL - Council President Townsend noted that all Council Members were present.

The following items were discussed:

Q3 GOALS UPDATE

City Administrator Jonathan Tullos reported on the status of the 2023 Q3 goals, including completed
items and a timeline for nearly completed items.

Q4 GOAL PLANNING

Council Members discussed specific projects, initiatives, and priorities and determined the 2023 Q4 goals
to be as follows:

Zoning & Subdivision Regulations

Brief Council on Animal Control Shelter

Submit Proposal for Wayfinding Signage to Council
Fire Chief Update Council on Stakeholder Meeting (Downtown Early Warning Measures)
Start Sidewalk Project

WWTP Consultant Selected/Construction Started
Transportation Plan Report

Police Chief Brief Council on Staffing

Complete Southern Bypass Lighting Project

City Process/Policy on Web

Business License Fixes

REVIEW OF AGENDA

Council President Townsend requested a review of the Council Meeting agenda for October 3, 2023.
Police Chief Michael Moore, during review, asked to postpone the permit request for the Wiregrass
Honor Flight, citing the need for more time to work out the details. After review and discussion, there
were no additional changes requested to the agenda.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Council President Townsend informed those in attendance that an Executive Session was needed to
discuss issues requiring legal advice and counsel related to economic development, real estate, and good
name and character. City Attorney Rainer Cotter advised the Council that it would be appropriate to go
into Executive Session to discuss such matters. A motion was made by Council Member Goolsby,
seconded by Council Member Rich, for the Council to go into Executive Session. All Council Members
— Aye. Before moving into Executive Session, Council President Townsend notified attendees that the
Council expected to be in Executive Session for approximately 30 minutes.



CALL FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 5:30 p.m., Attorney Rainer Cotter appeared before the Council and stated that items pending before the
Council involved issues requiring legal advice and counsel related to economic development, real estate,
and reputation and character.

MINUTES EXCERPTS AND MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION
PURSUANT TO THE ALABAMA OPEN MEETINGS LAW
A05-0145

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Enterprise, Alabama, with a quorum being present, was
conducting a meeting on the 3™ day of October, 2023, the time, date, place, and agenda of which was duly
announced and notices of which were posted in accordance with the Alabama Open Meetings Law Act
2005-40 (Act); and,

WHEREAS, the following persons were in attendance: Council Members Rich, Goolsby, Padgett,
Johnson, and Townsend. Council President Townsend presided over the meeting. Mayor William E.
Cooper and City Administrator Jonathan Tullos were present. City Attorney Rainer Cotter was present;
and,

WHEREAS, during the course of said meeting, a motion was made by Council Member Goolsby for the
Council to go into Executive Session for the purpose of legal advice and counsel, economic development,
real estate, and reputation and character, all being one of the following purposes authorized by the Act:

Reputation and Character
Legal Advice and Counsel
Security Plans

State and/or Federal Law

Law Enforcement

Real Estate Transactions
Trade Secrets

Public Employee Negotiations
Quasi-Judicial Deliberations

Which motion was seconded by Council Member Rich; and,

WHEREAS, the Attorney advised the Council that a declaration was required by the Act for an Executive
Session if it was in regard to any of the following purposes:

Legal Advice and Counsel
Law Enforcement

Trade Secrets

Employee Negotiations

WHEREAS, Attorney Rainer Cotter appeared before the Council and stated for the record that he/she was
duly qualified and/or had the personal knowledge to provide the requisite declaration for the stated
purpose of the Executive Session authorized by the Act and informed the Council that an Executive
Session was necessary for the following reason:

Discussion of issues requiring legal advice and counsel.

WHEREAS, the President directed the City Clerk to enter into said motion, purpose, and declaration into
the minutes of the meeting and called for a vote on said motion; and,

WHEREAS, said vote in regard to the motion for Executive Session was taken with the “yeas” and
“nays” being recorded into the minutes as follows:



Yeas

Rich
Goolsby
Padgett
Johnson
Townsend

£
(=]

kv =

And the President declared that a majority of the votes being in favor of the motion, that such motion had
therefore passed and the Council would forthwith recess into Executive Session at 5:30 p.m. for the
purpose as stated in said motion and no other purpose, in accordance with the Act and reconvene in
approximately 30 minutes.

By: By:
President Attorney

Attest: Attest:

RECONVENE IN WORK SESSION

The Work Session was recessed into Executive Session at 5:30 p.m. and reconvened into Work Session at
6:00 p.m. after duly made motion and second with all Ayes.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the President adjourned the Work Session at 6:00
p-m.

Turner Townsend Beverly Sweeney
Council President City Clerk



CITY COUNCIIL, WORK SESSION MINUTES OF OCTOBER 17, 2023

The Enterprise City Council convened in Work Session at 5:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 17, 2023 at the
Enterprise Civic Center. Notice of the meeting was posted as Per Act 2005-40 Code of Alabama.

PRESENT: Council President Pro-Tem Sonya W. Rich, District #1
Council Member Eugene Goolsby, District #2
Council Member Greg Padgett, District #3
Council Member Scotty Johnson, District #4

ABSENT: Council President Turner Townsend, District #5

ALSO PRESENT: Mayor William E. Cooper
City Administrator Jonathan Tullos
City Clerk Beverly Sweeney was present and kept the minutes.
City Attorney Rainer Cotter
Consulting Engineer Glenn Morgan
City Department Heads

ROLL CALL — All Council Members were present with the exception of Council President Townsend.
The following items were discussed:

Q4 GOALS UPDATE

City Administrator Jonathan Tullos reported on the status of the 2023 Q4 goals, including completed
items and a timeline for nearly completed items.

BUSINESS LICENSE CHANGES

Council Members were requested to review proposed amendments to the Business License Ordinance and
provide feedback prior to introduction on November 7, 2023.

WAYFINDING SIGNAGE

Following a brief overview, City Administrator Jonathan Tullos requested the Council to review the
Wayfinding Signage Master Plan from Arnett Muldrow & Associates for future discussion if desired.

REVIEW OF AGENDA

Council President Pro-Tem Rich requested a review of the October 17, 2023 Council Meeting agenda.
Following review and discussion, no additions, deletions, or changes were requested.

PERMIT REQUEST — Wiregrass Honor Flight “Ruck March”

Council Members reviewed a request from Wiregrass Honor Flight to obtain a permit to hold the “Ruck
March — Sweat for Vets” on Saturday, November 11, 2023, from 7:00 a.m. until 12:00 p.m. Police Chief
Michael Moore expressed his support for the event but raised an issue about the unbudgeted cost to the
city for two additional officers needed due to the length of time for the event. He asked the Council for
their input on the matter. Council Members had a brief discussion and agreed that the organization should
cover the cost due to the extended duration of the event.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the President Pro-Tem declared the Work Session
adjourned at 5:55 p.m.

Turner Townsend Beverly Sweeney
Council President City Clerk



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 17, 2023

The Enterprise City Council convened in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 17, 2023 at the
Enterprise Civic Center.

PRESENT: Council President Pro-Tem Sonya W. Rich, District #1
Council Member Eugene Goolsby, District #2
Council Member Greg Padgett, District #3
Council Member Scotty Johnson, District #4

ABSENT: Council President Turner Townsend, District #5

ALSO PRESENT: Mayor William E. Cooper
City Administrator Jonathan Tullos
City Clerk Beverly Sweeney was present and kept the minutes.

ROLL CALL — All Council Members were present with the exception of Council President Townsend.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The President Pro-Tem called for a motion to approve the agenda of the meeting as submitted. Council
Member Johnson moved to approve the agenda of the meeting as submitted. Council Member Goolsby
seconded the motion. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye. The
President Pro-Tem declared the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
The President Pro-Tem called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented:

¢ City Council Meeting Minutes of October 3, 2023
¢ Contract Billings in the amount of $1,575,625.19 as follows:
Whaley Construction Co., Inc. -
Application No. 9 - $1,118,107.75 — Construction — Recreation & Aquatics Center
Blankenship Contracting, Inc. -
Estimate No. 12 - $42,485.65 — Construction — Hwy 167N Sewer Utilities Relocation
Beasley Construction Services, Inc. -
Estimate No. 8 - $308,988.47 — Construction — Multipurpose Rec Complex/Phase I
Poly, Inc, -
Invoice No. 20025 - $8,754.85 — Engineering Services — Hwy 167N Sewer Utilities Relocation
Invoice No. 20029 - $7,185.90 — Construction Phase Services — Multipurpose Rec Complex/Phase I
Invoice No. 20034 - $773.32 — Engineering/Technical Services - ADVA Home
Invoice No. 20035 - $22,518.92 — Engineering Services — Dozier Road Improvements
Invoice No. 20036 - $58,749.53 — Engineering/Design — FY24 Resurfacing/Phase IV
Invoice No. 20037 - $1,304.98 — Surveying Services — Festival Site Utility Topo
Fine Geddie & Associates LLC -
Invoice No. 2408 - $6,250.00 — Contract Services — October 2023
USDA -
Invoice No. 3004729537 - $505.82 — Contract Services — Wildlife Damage Management
o Travel Request as follows:
Municipal Court
Paul Sherling
Ashley Marshall
2023 Annual Fall Conference
Gulf Shores, Alabama
November 2-4, 2023
Estimated Cost: $3,000.00

Parks & Recreation
Krista Hooper

ARPA LEAD Workshop
Mentone, Alabama
November 1-3, 2023
Estimated Cost: $225.00

Police Department
Captain Darrell Griswold

Captain Billy Haglund

Lieutenant Kyle Hale

Sergeant Matthew Saxon

Taser Instructor Certification Course
Florence, Alabama

November 5-6, 2023

Estimated Cost: $2,537.54



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 17, 2023 Page 2
CONSENT AGENDA (Continued):

Council Member Goolsby moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Council Member Johnson
seconded the motion. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye. The
President Pro-Tem declared the motion carried.

REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL/PERMIT REQUEST (Wiregrass Honor Flight/Ruck March)

The President Pro-Tem recognized Travis Parker and Rachel Snipes, representing Wiregrass Honor Flight,
who requested to address the Council to obtain a permit to hold the Wiregrass Honor Flight “Ruck March —
Sweat for Vets” on Saturday, November 11, 2023, from 7:00 a.m. until 12:00 p.m. The march will raise
funds for flying veterans to Washington D.C., to see their respective monuments. Police Chief Michael
Moore recommended approval of the request, contingent upon the organization’s hiring of two police
officers for the event.

Council Member Johnson moved to approve the permit request as submitted, contingent upon the
organization’s hiring of two police escorts for the event. Council Member Padgett seconded the motion. The
vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye. The President Pro-Tem declared
the motion carried.

REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL/PERMIT REQUEST (EJWC/SK & 1 Mile Fun Run)

The President Pro-Tem recognized Meg Meeks, representing Enterprise Junior Women’s Club, who
requested to address the Council to obtain a permit to hold the club’s annual 5K and 1 Mile Fun Run on
Saturday, March 2, 2024, from 7:30 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. Police Chief Michael Moore indicated he was okay
with the request.

Council Member Padgett moved to approve the permit request as submitted. Council Member Johnson
seconded the motion. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye. The
President declared the motion carried.

CONSIDER PERMIT REQUEST (Pinedale Elementary School/Red Ribbon Parade)

The President Pro-Tem introduced a request on behalf of Loree Cox, Pinedale Elementary School, to obtain a
permit to hold the school’s annual “Say No to Violence and Be Drug Free” Red Ribbon Parade on Friday,
October 27, 2023, from 8:30 a.m. until 9:30 a.m. Parade participants will line up on Sequoia Street. All
participants will enter the school driveway from Sequoia Street/Shady Lane and Sequoia Street/Plaza Drive
and exit from the school driveway onto Plaza Drive. Police Chief Michael Moore indicated he was okay
with the request.

Council Member Goolsby moved to approve the permit request as submitted. Council Member Padgett
seconded the motion. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye. The
President Pro-Tem declared the motion carried.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR (Persons allowed 3 minutes to address the Council)

No one requested to address the Council.
STAFF REPORTS

City Engineer/Public Works Director Barry Mott briefed the Council on the progress of the Recreation &
Aquatics Center and City Hall renovations.

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
REVIEW & CONSIDER RESOLUTION 10-17-23 (The Townes at Crosswinds Subdivision)

The President Pro-Tem introduced and called for consideration of Resolution 10-17-23, providing to accept
for maintenance the streets and other public easements/improvements which are expressly shown on the final
plat of The Townes at Crosswinds Subdivision as public dedications, subject to the contingencies and matters
as set out in the October 12, 2023 letter from Barry Mott to the Council.

Council Member Goolsby moved to adopt Resolution 10-17-23. Council Member Padgett seconded the
motion. The President Pro-Tem called upon City Engineer/Public Works Director Barry Mott, who
recommended acceptance of the final plat. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye;
Johnson — Aye. The President Pro-Tem declared the motion carried and Resolution 10-1 7-23 duly passed
and adopted.



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 17, 2023 Page 3

AUTHORIZE MAYOR TO EXECUTE LEASE AGREEMENT (Clark’s Leather Works/Main Street
Incubator)

The President Pro-Tem called for a motion to authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement between the City

of Enterprise and Clark’s Leather Works for the lease of the Main Street Incubator located at 123 South Main
Street as per the terms of the lease agreement. The President Pro-Tem recognized Tourism Director Tammy

Doerer, who presented the request.

Council Member Johnson moved to authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement as submitted. Council
Member Padgett seconded the motion. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson
— Aye. The President Pro-Tem declared the motion carried.

AUTHORIZE POLICE CHIEF TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT (Police Department/Virtual Academy)

The President Pro-Tem called for a motion to authorize the Police Chief to execute a one-year agreement
with Virtual Academy at a cost of $3,700.00. Virtual Academy maintains hundreds of relevant and up-to-
date training resources for police officers and dispatchers. EPD will also utilize a Field Training Module
within Virtual Academy to maintain paperless training records for new recruits.

Council Member Goolsby moved to authorize the Police Chief to execute the agreement as submitted.
Council Member Johnson seconded the motion. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett —
Aye; Johnson — Aye. The President Pro-Tem declared the motion carried.

REQUEST PERMISSION TO PURCHASE INVENTORY (Parks & Recreation/Stack Chairs & Chair
Dollies)

The President Pro-Tem introduced and called for consideration of a request from Billy Powell, Director of
Community Services and Recreation, to purchase stack chairs and chair dollies for the new recreation facility
from Hudson’s Office Supply under the Alabama State Contract Tips program. The total cost of the
purchase is $79,652.56.

Council Member Padgett moved to approve the purchase request as submitted. Council Member Johnson
seconded the motion. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye. The
President Pro-Tem declared the motion carried.

REQUEST PERMISSION TO PURCHASE INVENTORY (Parks & Recreation/Seating)

The President Pro-Tem introduced and called for consideration of a request from Billy Powell, Director of
Community Services and Recreation, to purchase stools, task chairs, and guest seating for the new recreation
facility from Office Master, Inc. under the Alabama State Contract Tips program. The total cost of the
purchase is $26,971.26.

Council Member Johnson moved to approve the purchase request as submitted. Council Member Padgett
seconded the motion. The vote being: Rich — Aye; Goolsby — Aye; Padgett — Aye; Johnson — Aye. The
President Pro-Tem declared the motion carried.

MAYORS REPORT
Mayor Cooper provided announcements, reports, and updates from various departments and events.
COUNCII. MEMBERS COMMENTS

Council Member Goolsby took the opportunity to congratulate the Water Department employees for their
exceptional performance in the annual ADEM inspection. No deficiencies were found in the water system,
which is a great achievement. Council Members also expressed their best wishes to Clark’s Leather Works
and thanked the attendees present, as well as citizens watching online.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the President Pro-Tem declared the Regular Session
adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Turner Townsend Beverly Sweeney
Council President City Clerk



R

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SEPTEM B_ER 2023 - Al

DATE

WATER WORKS BOARD
TOTAL $34,166.06]
|
CITY OF ENTERPRISE _ o |
ADMINISTRATIVE DEPT CAPITAL $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT $11,167.54
AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00
CIVIC CENTER $8.00
CIVIL DEFENSE $0.00
CULTURE & RECREATION $0.00
DISPOSAL PLANT $2,238.58
TOURISM $957.92
E-911 $119.70
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT $244.33
ENG DEPT CAPITAL PROJ $0.00
ENTERPRISE LIBRARY : $0.00
ENTERPRISE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT $1,917.03
ENTERPRISE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUEL $0.00
FARMER'S MARKET $1,256.95
FIRE DEPARTMENT $2,879.92
FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT $0.00
FLEET MAINTENANCE $336.59
GASOLINE $20,892.95
HEALTH & WELFARE $0.00
INCUBATOR $4,260.58
MUNICIPAL COURT $2,263.01
PARKS & RECREATION $17,535.36
PARKS & RECREATION CAPITAL PRO) $0.00
POLICE DEPARTMENT $17,411.32
SANITATION DEPARTMENT $22,351.77
SENIOR CITIZENS $575.93
SEWER DEPARTMENT $3,046.87
STREET DEPARTMENT $524.51
STREET CAPITAL PROJECTS '$0.00
TOTAL $100,988.86
ACTION OF THE MAYOR
APROVAL
EXCEPTIONS



10/04/2023 11:

blewis

02

|
CITY OF ENTERPRISE

WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST
\

WARRANT RANGE: 093023Gl TO ¢93023G1 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME

ATRPORT
DTN, LLC

* %

TOTAL 762.0 .
END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/31/2023 14:25 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATICN LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923-gF TO 92923-gF DATES:

ORG
VENDOR NAME

10/01/23

TO 09/30/24

ADMINISTRATIVE
C SPIRE

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

FEDEX
QUADIENT FINANCE USA
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

AIRPORT

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

CINTAS CORPORATION
QUADIENT FINANCE USA
SOUTHERN LINC

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

CIVIC CENTER
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

DISPOSAL DEPT

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

(E ]
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

ENGINEERING
CINTAS CORPORATION
QUADIENT FINANCE USA
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

FARMER'’S MARKET
C SPIRE

FIRE
C SPIRE

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
QUADIENT FINANCE USA
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE



10/31/2023 14:25 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923-gF TO 92923-gF DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
1,523.22
FLEET MAINTENANCE
CINTAS CORPORATION 82.04
SOUTHERN LINC 10.63
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 8.00
100.67
JUDICIAL
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 1,427.03
QUADIENT FINANCE USA 55.29
1,482.32
PARKS/RECREATION
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 578.83
C SPIRE 167.22
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 1,840.46
QUADIENT FINANCE USA 1.89
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 8.00
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 64.61
2,661.01
POLICE
C SPIRE 205.99
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 4,807.22
QUADIENT FINANCE USA 31.96
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 8.00
5,053.17
PUBLIC WORKS
C SPIRE 171.90
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 163.30
CINTAS CORPORATION 40.28
375.48
SANITATION
SOUTHERN LINC 21.82
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 8.00
29.82
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER
QUADIENT FINANCE USA 10.80
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 8.00



10/31/2023 14:25 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923-gF TO 92923-gF DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME

SEWER
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

STREET
QUADIENT FINANCE USA
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

TOURISM
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
QUADIENT FINANCE USA

WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
QUADIENT FINANCE USA
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

TOTAL

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Dem

25,735

28 .
etris Slater **



10/10/2023 13:31
dslater

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923-tt TO 92923-tt DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME

GENERAL FUND
CITY GENERAL FUND

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slate

TOTAL

954 .92

r*'k



10/10/2023 13:31 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923-e9 TO 92923-e9 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME

E-9%L1
BRIGHTSPEED

GENERAL FUND
CITY GENERAL FUND

** END OF

TOTAL
REPORT

119.70
- Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/10/2023 13:31 CITY Of ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923sC TO 92923sC DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG |
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
GENERAL FUND
CITY GENERAL FUND 18.80
18.80
TOTAL 18.80

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/10/2023 13:32 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923sD TO 92923sD DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG |
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
DISPOSAL DEPT
CINTAS CORPORATION 45.63
‘ 45.63
GENERAL FUND | |
CITY GENERAL FUND | 179.30
179.30
TOTAL 224 .93

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/10/2023 13:32 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923wW TO 92923wW DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG

VENDOR NAME AMOUNT

GENERAIL FUND :
CITY GENERAL FUND 3,813.76
3,813.76
WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE 3
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 9,866.80
C SPIRE 85.95
9,952.75
TOTAL 13,766.51

*%* END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/18/2023 09:20 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 093023GT TO 093023GT DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
SANITATION |
COFFEE COUNTY COMMISSION/LANDF 21,634.80
21,634.80
TOTAL 21,634.8

x% END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/18/2023 15:56 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923gF2 TO 92923gF2 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
ADMINISTRATIVE
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV 300.00
300.00
AIRPORT
C SPIRE 139.95
139.95
PARKS/RECREATION
ROSA QUATTLEBAUM 400.00
400.00
POLICE
DANIEL CHOATE 20.00
DAVID KEITH LINDLEY 23.58
43.58
TOTAL 883.53

% END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/18/2023 15:52 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923wW2 TO 92923wW2 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT

WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE ;
ARISTA INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC 8,817.77

TOTAL 8,817.77
** END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/2?/2023 13:53 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 093023G1 TO 093023Gl DATES:

ORG
VENDOR NAME

10/01/23

TO 09/30/24

ADMINISTRATIVE
J2 CLOUD SERVICES LLC
MCCi, LLC
WIREGRASS REHABILITATION CENTE

AIRPORT
DTN, LLC

ENGINEERING
ALABAMA COMMUNITY NEWSPAPERS
ENTERPRISE PAPER & JANITORIAL

FARMER'S MARKET
DOWNTOWN ENTERPRISE BUSINESS A
WOODALL HEATING & COOLING, INC

FIRE
AIRGAS USA, LLC
STANARD & ASSOCIATES
SUNBELT FIRE APPARATUS

FLEET MAINTENANCE
DAVIS OIL CO INC
NEXAIR, LLC

GENERAL FUND
TOTAL PETROLEUM, LLC

INCUBATOR
ENTERPRISE PAPER & JANITORIAL
JOHNSTON MATERIALS SUPPLY LLC
LEWIS-SMITH SUPPLY CORP

JUDICIAL
J2 CLOUD SERVICES LLC
THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PAYMENT



10/2?/2023 13:53 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 093023Gl TO 093023G1 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
WHITTAKER WARREN INSURANCE 350.00
WIREGRASS REHABILITATION CENTE 105.40
697.39
PARKS/RECREATION
COVINGTON FENCE LLC 11,600.00
GOOLSBY BROS PLUMBING & ELECTR 1,669.35
STRUTHERS RECREATION, LLC 3,600.00
16,869.35
POLICE
ALABAMA LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 4,110.00
COFFEE CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 7,292.90
GOODYEAR ENTERPRISES 196.00
GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHNOLOGIES 90.00
J2 CLOUD SERVICES LLC 34.99
STANARD & ASSOCIATES 95.50
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV 179.40
11,998.79
SANITATION
ASHBERRY LANDFILL LLC 237.00
FOURSTAR FREIGHTLINER 450.15
687.15
STREET
SUNSOUTH LLC 95.00
95.00
WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE
J2 CLOUD SERVICES LLC 34.99
34.99
TOTAL 60,346.00

#* END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/27/2023 13:53 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 093023W1 TO 093023W1 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG

VENDOR NAME AMOUNT

WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE
ALABAMA 811 260.81
CITY OF ENTERPRISE 4,669.46
HOUSTON COUNTY REGIONAL WATER 1,300.00
LEWIS-SMITH SUPPLY CORP 80.36
SERVICE CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES, I 5,109.30
WOODALL HEATING & COOLING, INC 52.50
11,472.43
TOTAL 11,472.43

x** END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/27/2023 13:54 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 93023SD1 TO 93023SD1 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
DISPOSAL DEPT
CITY OF ENTERPRISE 1,080.03
HIGHVIZ LLC 900.00
1,980.03
SEWER
ALABAMA 811 198.48
CITY OF ENTERPRISE 2,840.29
ENTERPRISE PAINT & INDUSTRIAL .10
3,038.87
TOTAL 5,018.90

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/27/2023 13:54 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 93023SC1 TO 93023SC1 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER
CITY OF ENTERPRISE 557.13
557.13
TOTAL 557.13

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/30/2023 07:38 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 92923gF3 TO 92923gF3 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
APMINISTRATIVE TTTTTTTTTTTTToTTTTTTem
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 208.08
WAGEWORKS, INC 352.00
560.08
ATIRPORT
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 41.62
41.62
DISPOSAL DEPT
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 41.62
41.62
FIRE
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 41.62
41.62
JUDICIAL
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 83.30
83.30
POLICE
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 315.78
315.78
PUBLIC WORKS
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 41.62
41.62
WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 86.36
86.36
TOTAL 1,212.00

#%* END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



WATER WORKS BOARD

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OCTOBER 2023 - A

OTAL $157,735.50]
|
| . CITY OF ENTERPRISE T |
ADMINISTRATIVE DEPT CAPITAL $0.00
ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT $65,223.47
AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00
CIVICCENTER § $13,150.58
CIVIL DEFENSE $155.67
CULTURE & RECREATION | $0.00
DISPOSAL PLANT $41,905.92
TOURISM | $9,952.10
E-911 $50,023.63
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT | $33,232.74
ENG DEPT CAPITAL PROJ $0.00
ENTERPRISE LIBRARY | $2,971.43
ENTERPRISE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT $4,727.38
ENTERPRISE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUEL } ‘ $28,017.38
FARMER'S MARKET $2,217.24
FIRE DEPARTMENT | 1 { | © $9,897.14
FIRE CAPITAL PROJECT $0.00
FLEET MAINTENANCE | | | | $15,974.22
GASOLINE $41,850.54
HEALTH & WELFARE | ! | $0.00
INCUBATOR $2,387.85
MUNICIPAL COURT R | | 445184
PARKS & RECREATION $43,166.83
PARKS & RECREATION CAPITAL PROJ ‘ $0.00
POLICE DEPARTMENT $63,936.47
SANITATION DEPARTMENT I | $14,700.74
SENIOR CITIZENS | $931.96
SEWER DEPARTMENT } | . $25,810.50
STREET DEPARTMENT 1$19,271.29
STREET CAPITAL PROJECTS _$784.00
TOTAL $490,740.92
ACTION OF THE MAYOR
APROVAL
EXCEPTIONS

DATE




10/04/2023 09:13 CITY OF ENTERPRISE

blewis

WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST
i

‘ 1
WARRANT RANGE: 100423TT TO i00423TT DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME

TOURISM
KPS LLC

TOTAL 1,200.00 _
*% END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/05/2023 11:

blewis

WARRANT RANGE:

ORG
VENDOR NAME

22 CIT
WAR
100523E

Y OF ENTERPRISE
RANT PUBLICATION LIST

TO 100523E DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

B= Ol
ED SHERLING

FORD INC

** END OF

TOTAL 45,066.00 .
REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewls **



10/10/2023 13:28 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020S8d1 TO 10208d1 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG 1
VENDOR NAME : AMOUNT
DISPOSAL DEPT
CINTAS CORPORATION 4.08
4.08
TOTAL 4.08

% END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/10/2023 13:29 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020Gfl1 TO 1020Gf1l DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME

ADMINISTRATIVE
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY

AIRPORT
CINTAS CORPORATION

CIVIC CENTER
CINTAS CORPORATION

LIBRARY
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY

TOTAL
*% END OF REPORT

2,228.33
- Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/10/2023 13:29 CITY OF ENTERPRISE

dslater
WARRANT RANGE:

ORG
VENDOR NAME

WATER FUND
SYNOVUS BANK

WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

1020Wwl TO 1020Wwl DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

TOTAL 44,624.00
#%* END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/18/2023 15:50 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020Gf2 TO 1020Gf2 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
ADMINISTRATIVE
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 2,156.17
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 93.56
2,249.73
CIVIC CENTER
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 258.37
258.37
ENGINEERING
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 478.72
CINTAS CORPORATION 62.63
541.35
FIRE
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 75.33
75.33
FLEET MAINTENANCE
CINTAS CORPORATION 82.04
82.04
PARKS/RECREATION
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 69.89
69.89
PUBLIC WORKS
CINTAS CORPORATION 40.28
40.28
TOTAL 3,316.99

#%* END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/18/2023 15:50 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020sd2 TO iO2OSd2 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
DISPOSAL DEPT
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 55.93
CINTAS CORPORATION 45.63
| 101.56
TOTAL 101.56

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/18/2023 15:51 CITY dF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020Ww2 TO 1020Ww2 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVﬁ |
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 99.99
99.99
TOTAL 99.99

*% END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/27/2023 13:56 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123G TO 103123G DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
ADMINISTRATIVE TTTTTTTTTToTTTTToTTTTTTTT
ALABAMA COMMUNITY NEWSPAPERS 752.00
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 8,698.55
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 28.84
BADGEPASS 1,650.00
BRIGHTSPEED 219.56
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 8,719.56
LATHEM TIME CORPORATION 360.40
M4 TECHNOLOGY 9,120.03
WAL-MART COMMUNITY CARD 299.50
29,609.32
AIRPORT
BRIGHTSPEED 657.00
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 25.00
DOWLING TRUCK AND TRACTOR 83 .66
ED SHERLING FORD INC 86.43
ENTERPRISE PAINT & INDUSTRIAL 212.76
SOUTHFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL 1,890.00
2,954 .85
CIVIC CENTER
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 10,188.52
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 37.99
BRENDLE SPRINKLER CO INC 600.00
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 50.41
HUDSON OFFICE SUPPLY COMPANY 26.43
SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 23.57
10,926.92
CIVIL DEFENSE
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 155.67
155.67
DISPOSAL DEPT
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 9,841 .82
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 8.61
9,850.43
ENGINEERING
ALABAMA COMMUNITY NEWSPAPERS 123.25
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 29,835.25
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 129.51
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 222.76



10/27/2023 13:56 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123G TO 103123G DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
__VENDOR NAHE AoT
FARMER'S MARKET oo
ALABAMA COMMUNITY NEWSPAPERS 200.00
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 772 38
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 11.38
ENTERPRISE PRINTING LLC 127 .00
WAL-MART COMMUNITY CARD 529.03
WTVY 560.00
2,199.79
FIRE
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 3,886.66
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 23.74
BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 29.78
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 30.90
DAVIS OIL CO INC 1,611.88
ENTERPRISE PAPER & JANITORIAL 958.72
LOWES HOME CENTER INC 234.22
NAFECO 1,453.75
PARKER’S DIESEL SERVICE 641.88
SUNBELT FIRE APPARATUS 377.86
WILLIAMS AUTO PARTS 55.50
9,304.89
FLEET MAINTENANCE
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 1,037.98
COVINGTON HEAVY DUTY PARTS INC 540.00
DAVIS OIL CO INC 6,568.31
GEORGIA PETROLEUM 38.50
GOODSON AUTO PARTS 287.40
INTERSTATE BATTERIES 1,090.52
MCGRIFF TIRE CO., INC 841.56
MIDLAND CITY ROAD MART 1,505.00
MITCHELL REPAIR INFORMATION CO 1,908.00
O’REILLY AUTO PARTS 479.99
PARKER'S DIESEL SERVICE 116.84
WILLIAMS AUTO PARTS 1,314.00
15,728.10
GENERAL FUND
PERRY BROTHERS AVIATION FUEL 28,017.38
TOTAL PETROLEUM, LLC 41,850.54
69,867.92
INCUBATOR
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 2,065.07
BRIGHTSPEED 157.00
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 28.79

LOWES HOME CENTER INC 30.24



10/2?/2023 13:56 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123G TO 103123G DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
__VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
2,281.10
JUDICIAL
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 53.91
ODP Business Solutions 54 .59
WHITTAKER WARREN INSURANCE 223.00
331.50
LIBRARY
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 16.26
ENTERPRISE PAPER & JANITORIAL 104 .17
SCARLETTE G. NAPPER 750.00
870.43
PARKS/RECREATION
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 12,628.65
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 694 .44
BRIGHTSPEED 455.66
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 149.68
BRYAN SMITH ENTERPRISES - SMIT 3,400.00
DOWLING TRUCK AND TRACTOR 853.19
ED SHERLING FORD INC 398.54
ELECTRO-MECH SCOREBOARD 10,506.00
ENTERPRISE CHEVROLET 66.46
ENTERPRISE PAPER & JANITORIAL 419.90
HUDSON OFFICE SUPPLY COMPANY 239.94
KELLY SEED COMPANY 6,931.00
LEWIS-SMITH SUPPLY CORP 1,898.56
LOWES HOME CENTER INC 2,208.29
MIDLAND CITY ROAD MART 338.00
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 59.01
PARRISH ENTERPRISES INC 320.00
SMYRNA READY MIX CONCRETE LLC 885.00
TOMAHAWK SCREEN PRINTING 12.75
WAL-MART COMMUNITY CARD 7.88
WILLIAMS AUTO PARTS 356.20
42,829.15
POLICE
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 739.82
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 306.03
ANIMAL HEALTH CENTER 185.31
BRIGHTSPEED 411.11
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 3,659.92
COMFORT SYSTEMS USA 8,379.00
COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS I 32,550.00
ED SHERLING FORD INC 10.01

ENTERPRISE CHEVROLET 396.61



10/27/2023 13:56 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123G TO 103123G DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
ERIN TECHNOLOGY, LLC 4,650.00
GOOLSBY BROS PLUMBING & ELECTR 875.05
MCGRIFF TIRE CO., INC 2,246.82
ODP Business Solutions 546.27
POSITIVE SOLUTIONS 684 .00
S & P COMMUNICATIONS LLC 425.00
SAVANT LEARNING SYSTEMS 3,700.00
SEMINOLE COMMUNICATIONS INC 338.58
THE PARTS HOUSE 450.66
WILLIAMS AUTO PARTS 928.00
WIREGRASS AVIATION SUPPORT PRO 1,600.00
63,082.19
PUBLIC WORKS
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 5,304.94
AMAZON CAPITAIL SERVICES INC 174.81
AUCA WESTERN FIRST AID & SAFET 594 .06
BRIGHTSPEED 647.10
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 43.90
6,764 .81
SANITATION
ACCRUIT, LLC FBO THOMPSON TRAC 120.62
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 269.98
AMERICAN MACHINE & MFG INC 2,947.65
ASHBERRY LANDFILL LLC 135.00
ED SHERLING FORD INC 46 .94
FOURSTAR FREIGHTLINER 415.41
INGRAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY 581.60
J & J HYDRAULICS, LLC 3,910.25
MCGRIFF TIRE CO., INC 525.16
MIDLAND CITY ROAD MART 5,167.00
PARKER'’S DIESEL SERVICE 288.25
RAMER MANUFACTURING 240.88
WILLIAMS AUTO PARTS 52.00
14,700.74
SEWER
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 1,184.67
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 8.61
1,193.28
STREET
ACCRUIT, LLC FBO THOMPSON TRAC 4,699.55
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 49.39
CHAMPION AUTOMOTIVE 220.00
KENS AUTO GLASS 250.00

LOWES HOME CENTER INC 659.27



10/2?/2023 13:56 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123G TO 103123G DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG

VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
MIDLAND CITY ROAD MART 1,660.00
SUNSOUTH LLC 110.76
TRIGREEN EQUIPMENT LLC 349.73
WILKS A-ONE TIRE SE 2,388.12
WILLIAMS AUTO PARTS 860.84
WIREGRASS CONSTRUCTION CO., IN 461.05
11,708.71

WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 41,829.58
BRIGHTSPEED 313.88
BRUNSON PEST CONTROL 28.70
42,172.16
TOTAL 366,842.73

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/27/2023 13:58 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123E TO 103123E DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG

VENDOR NAME AMOUNT

E-911
ALABAMA ASSOCIATION OF 911 DIS 200.00
CGI SYSTEMS 700.00
NATIONAL EMERGENCY NUMBER ASSO 147.00
SOLACOM 1,300.00
2,347.00
TOTAL 2,347.00

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/2% 2023 13z57 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123W TO 103123W

ORG
VENDOR NAME

DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

GENERAL FUND
CITY GENERAL FUND

WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE
ACCRUIT, LLC FBO THOMPSON TRAC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
EMPIRE PIPE & SUPPLY
ENTERPRISE MACHINE SHOP
J & J HYDRAULICS, LLC
LEWIS-SMITH SUPPLY CORP
LOWES HOME CENTER INC
MILLER/HUMPHREY PLUMBING & ELE
ODP Business Solutions
SERVICE CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES, I
SOUTHERN PIPE & SUPPLY CO INC
TOWNSEND BUILDING SUPPLY
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
USABLUEBOOK
WIREGRASS CENTRAL RAILWAY, LLC

TOTAL
** END OF REPORT

87,871.81 )
Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/27/2023 13:57 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123SD TO 103123SD DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
DISPOSAL DEPT
ACCRUIT, LLC FBO THOMPSON TRAC .00
CEDARCHEM LLC 2,870.91
ENTERPRISE MACHINE SHOP 137.60
LOWES HOME CENTER INC 234.50
SERVICE CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES, I 2,913.00
USABLUEBOOK 1,493.66
WILLIAMS AUTO PARTS 36.00
7,685.67
GENERAL FUND
CITY GENERAL FUND 11,043.71
11,043.71
SEWER
ACCRUIT, LLC FBO THOMPSON TRAC 543.20
LOWES HOME CENTER INC 76.55
TALCO INDUSTRIAL CHEMICALS, IN 23,417.80
24,037.55
TOTAL 42,766.93

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/27/2023 13:59 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123TT TO 103123TT DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG

VENDOR NAME AMOUNT

TOURISM
DURDEN OUTDOOR DISPLAYS, INC. 1,230.00
ENTERPRISE PRINTING LLC 2,243.50
GO DIGITAL WITH DONNIA 3,272.05
KPS LLC 1,200.00
TRISTATE GRAPHICS 806.55
8,752.10
TOTAL 8,752.10

*% END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/27/2023 13:59 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123SC TO 103123SC DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG :

VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

HUDSON OFFICE SUPPLY COMPANY 23.06
PARKER’S DIESEL SERVICE 128.60
WILKS A-ONE TIRE SE 780.30
931.96
TOTAL 931.96

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/27/2023 14:00 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
blewis WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 103123CC TO 103123CC DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG | i
VENDOR NAME | AMOUNT
CAPITAL PROJECTS - STREET
SMYRNA READY MIX CONCRETE LLC 784 .00
784 .00
TOTAL 784.00

*% END OF REPORT - Generated by Bobbi Jo Lewis **



10/30/2023 07:39 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020Gf3 TO 1020Gf3

ORG
VENDOR NAME

DATES: 10/01/23

TO 09/30/24

ADMINISTRATIVE
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
NEXTSITE LLC
SOUTHEAST ALABAMA GAS DISTRICT
XEROX CORPORATION

AIRPORT
CINTAS CORPORATION
COVINGTON ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

CIVIC CENTER
BRIGHTSPEED
C SPIRE
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
CINTAS CORPORATION
SOUTHEAST ALABAMA GAS DISTRICT

ENGINEERING
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
COVINGTON ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PEA RIVER ELECT COOP

FARMER'S MARKET
SOUTHEAST ALABAMA GAS DISTRICT

FIRE
COVINGTON ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
SOUTHEAST ALABAMA GAS DISTRICT

FLEET MAINTENANCE
CINTAS CORPORATION

INCUBATOR
C SPIRE
SOUTHEAST ALABAMA GAS DISTRICT



10/30/2023 07:39 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020Gf£3 TO 1020Gf3 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
JUDICIAL
XEROX CORPORATION 120.34
120.34
PARKS/RECREATION
BRIGHTSPEED 72.15
XEROX CORPORATION 195.64
267.79
POLICE
BRIGHTSPEED 325.38
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 21.40
COVINGTON ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 140.88
FEDEX 168.97
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 197.65
854 .28
PUBLIC WORKS
BRIGHTSPEED 72.15
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 281.50
CINTAS CORPORATION 80.56
COVINGTON ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 259.34
SOUTHEAST ALABAMA GAS DISTRICT 63.94
757.49
TOTAL 42,160.63

*+ END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/30/2023 07:40 CITY OF ENTERPRISE

dslater

WARRANT RANGE:

ORG
VENDOR NAME

E-911
BRIGHTSPEED

WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

102023E3 TO 102023E3 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

TOTAL 2 610,63
** END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/30/2023 07:39 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020Sd3 TO 1020Sd3 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
DISPOSAL DEPT
ALABAMA POWER COMPANY 44,26
CINTAS CORPORATION 103.50
COVINGTON ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 24,116.42
24,264 .18
GENERAL FUND
CITY GENERAL FUND 41.62
41.62
SEWER
COVINGTON ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 579.67
579.67
TOTAL 24,885.47

+* END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



10/30/2023 07:40 CITY OF ENTERPRISE
dslater WARRANT PUBLICATION LIST

WARRANT RANGE: 1020Ww3 TO 1020Ww3 DATES: 10/01/23 TO 09/30/24

ORG
VENDOR NAME AMOUNT
GENERAL FUND
CITY GENERAL FUND 86.36
86.36
WATER FUND - ADMINISTRATIVE
COVINGTON ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 24,944.76
SOUTHEAST ALABAMA GAS DISTRICT 70.19
WELLS FARGO VENDOR FIN SERV 194.78
25,209.73
TOTAL 25,296.09

**x END OF REPORT - Generated by Demetris Slater **



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OCTOBER 2023 - B

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
TOWNSEND BUILDING SUPPLY
TOTAL $35.04
ACTION OF THE MAYOR
APROVAL
EXCEPTIONS

DATE




| ﬁ Townsend

T BUILDING SUPPLY

Invoice Address

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
P O BOX 311000
ENTERPRISE, AL. 36331

D=
O’) invoices — |

Enterprise

533 Boll Weevil Circie
Enterprise. Alabama 38330
334-347-2224

Delivery Address

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
P O BOX 311000
ENTERPRISE. AL, 36331

@ hodF

. Special Instructions

N4

Sales Invoice
1566694

Invoice No

Invoice Date 10/1072022
Terms NET1CTH
Customer 0000228
Your Ref 240114
Our Ref 7873420
Taken By Charles Anderson
Tax Cert# ALABAMA STATE GOVNMT

i

Page 1 of 1

~ EIFAVANETRNRRr

-

this Is a rebill from 1566635 to remove sales tax

— e ————

Qty/Footage

Per ‘I

Line | Description Price Total
1 BLOCKREGS - BLOCK-REGULAR 8x8x13 12 es 2.92 ea 35.04
?C ﬁlm.d@ot
i
1 5
ol
O #
O @
< m

. < ocT 11 0

1

| |
| RECEIVED o
1 ‘ E
The invoice is due on 11/10/2023. otal Aot o $35.04
Paymert in full is due by the due date shown apove I the invoice is SalesTax | 50 00
interest on the unpaid baiance at the rate of 1 5% per month or 18% 0 g ]
iuatl the date such balance, plus interest 1s paid in full or the max er} Inthe evert _—

that Customer's account is placedin the hands of an attorney for collection Customer aisc pron

icasts and expenses of such collection

Goods receved in good congition by

Signature I AN

reasonabie

' Invoice Total |




Townsend

(_BUILDING SUPPLY

o

Invoice Address

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
P O BOX 311000
ENTERPRISE. AL, 36331

Enterprise

533 Boll Weevil Circle
Enterprise. Alabama 36330
334-347-2224

Delivery Address

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
P O BOX 311000
ENTERPRISE AL, 36331

3 Special Instructions

Sales Invoice

Invoice No
Invoice Date
Terms
Customer
Your Ref
Qur Ref
Taken By

R

1566635

10/10/2023
NET10TH
0000228
240114
7873085

Charies Anderson

1l

ce 1071

Line

Description

| BLOCKREGS - BLOCK-REGULAR &xBx16 . i2 es

Total

(&%)
w
(=]

[=$

4 2 K
2 A ‘\l r,r
7 f"-‘ "11 7/ O\) S p
< ! yd Q \A'( ,C{ }-'
k A A O
] | C30eT 5 .
v i
{ v f O
4 ax Q oy 1yum
a0 RE
A / q
A e
¢ !
/N |
‘The invoice is due on 11/10/2023.
Payment in fuli 1s due Dy the gue date shown above If the invoise Is not pais by the cue ‘Ja‘.'r,- Custom o

interest on the
juntit the date such balarce plus interest is pad o full

that Customer's account s placedin the hands of an attorney tor coliection Cu

icosts and expenses of such coilection

Goods receved in good condition by

Signature —— ]{

ad balance at the rate of 1 5% per month or 18% per

maxim

. Total Amount $3504
| Sales Tax §3.15
! Invoice Total | $38.1¢8




ﬁ Townsend
& _BUILDING SUPPLY '
Invoice Address

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
P O BOX 311000
ENTERPRISE, AL, 36331

Credit Note

115238

Enterprise

533 Boll Weevil Circle
Enterprise Alabama 36330

aha

aoa Credit Note No

Credit Date

Customer
. Our Ref
Delivery Address Your Ref 240314
P O BOX 311000 Taken By Charies Anaerson

ENTERPRISE. AL 36331

ATV

age

o

Line )‘ Quantity Description Price Per |Restock Charge | Total
| Invoice number 1566635, cust ref 240114, order number
7873065
1 12 | BLOCKREGS - BLOCK-REGULAR 8x8x18 2.92 es .35 04
|
| i & By
| | : \._’\ ~ b \ )//‘f
| _‘t\-:) IS,
! ) <
é O ©
QO
S B
- 0(}\
C C,"’D\\JED
R
Total Amount I 8 357?4
Total Tax ‘ 5
Total Credit B 5 31“'
Applied Discount ! $000
' Available Credit 538 S:
Subject to our terms and conditions of sale Further coptes available on reguest



ATTACHMENT TO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Voucher #1943
Total Cost: $926.23

Voucher #2172
Total Cost: $997.14

Voucher #2361
Total Cost: $1,359.72

Voucher #2427
Total Cost: $822.41

Voucher #2428
Total Cost: $5,920.79

Voucher #2491
Total Cost: $87.89

Voucher #2492
Total Cost: $768.42

Voucher #2493
Total Cost: $282.81

Voucher #2522
Total Cost: $68.22

Voucher #2523
Total Cost: $69.25

Voucher #2524
Total Cost: $57.17

Voucher #2557
Total Cost: $745.22



-~ Mendor:No." | " VendorName ___CGheckNo. [ CGheckDate [ CheckAmount
9083 THOMAS HARDY 094987 10/26/2023 361.76
Invoice | Invoice | Netlnvoice [T invoice [ nvoice Netinvoice | | Invoice | Invoice |  Netlnvoice
~Bate_ | Number. """ Amount . Date_|___Number | _ Amount _ | | Date. | Number Amount_
10/24/2023 1943 361.76 (e c
(o] o
N N
T T
g 28
N N
U u
E E
D D
Vendor Check Check
ﬁ CITY OF ENTERPRISE Number Date Number
e GENERAL FUND 9083 10/26/2023 094987
% P.0. BOX 311000
mandeeneen ENTERPRISE, AL 36331-1000 $361.76

e s | [ e

Pay Three Hundred Sixty-one Dollars and 76 Cents™**"™*

Ta Th
pne . THOMAS HARDY
AP
ﬁ CITY OF ENTERPRISE
GENERAL FUND

?ﬂ.‘?

THOMAS HARDY

P.0.B0OX 311000

sndu, ENTERPRISE, AL 36331-1000
ESIESI=

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

FILE COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

094987



ViCE 0I5
' VOUCHER

STATEMENT OF EXPENSES 1943

FILED AS REQUIRED UNDER TITLE 36-7-1 THROUGH 36-7-5, CODE OF ALABAMA 1975

( ITEMIZED DAILY SHEETS SHALL BE ATTACHED. RECEIPTS FOR ALL EXPENSES WILL BE ATTACHED EXCEPT
WHERE NOT POSSIBLE SUCH AS FOR MILEAGE, TIPS, VENDING MACHINES.)

NAME: | NOMNAS HQ(d\{f nimee: Asst Direcnr o
TRAVEL TO: B‘mrwill&, MS DATE(S) OF TRAVEL: _10-[T7-2023 to [0-20-2023
PURPOSE OF TRAVEL: AMerican P\anmnc} Associate. Annual Conference

EXPENSES:

COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATION: ...\t o ittt ie e e e %] o
MILEAGE PRIVATE AUTO: $,lolo5 pr. mile X %—’tﬁ%ﬁﬂ P . C$306-58— Sl [lo
B AL o\ttt e e $48. 571 o
LODGING: (actual hotel/motel roomchargeonly) .. ... .. ... . $5]5.Cfo

................................................ o) o
GRAND TOTAL OF ALL EXPENSES:U—!SW daw.33

MISCELLANEOUS:

ACCOUNTABLE:
PAYMENTS RECEIVED INADVANCE .. .. ..ooon.. .. ]
Mg l5m5—agout- v
ALL CHARGES ON CREDIT CARDS . ... vv o] g g
TOTAL OF ALL ACCOUNTABLE: s@%ﬁﬁ Qaw.2 3
DUE GITY TREASURY: v o oo s 0 o
iy %
REIMBURSEMENT DUE TRAVELER: .+ . @@ oeeeeernnnnns S : 3l. 1
AEEIDAVIT OF TRAVELER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH OFFICIAL CITY
TRAVEL MADE FOR THE WELFARE AND BENEFIT OF THE CITY AND ALL EXPENSES HAVE BEEN ACCOUNTED

FOR HEREIN, —
’ N

"Signature of Traveler

Date: /(’ ;:/.-6_7/2 g N

ACTION OF THE CITY TREASURER:

SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVEDTHIS ____ DAY OF

OTHER ACTION: —

Signature of the City Treasurer



Courtyard Starkville MSU at The Mill Conference

- Center
© 100 Mercantile Street, Starkville, Mississippi USA. 39759

Confirmation #73804700

Your reservation is guaranteed to your Visa card. 1814

Stay Details

Stay Dates Total for Stay

Tue, Oct 17, 2023 - Wed, Oct 18, 2023 196.90 usp
Room Type Rooms Adults
Guest room, 1 King, Sofa bed 1 1
Room Preferences Rale

No room preferences were selected. Flexible Rate

Summary of Charges

1 room for 1 Night

Tuesday, October 17, 2023 179.00 USD
i D

Total Cash Rate 179.00 US
Estimated government taxes and fees 17.90 USD
196.90 usD

Total for Stay




8/3/23, 11.28 AM

Reservation Confirmation | Marnott Bonvoy

Courtyard Starkville MSU at The Mill Conference

Center

COURTYARD

Confirmation #87125460

.
N Q\}C{\QJ

Your reservation 1s guaranteed to your Visa card. 714 5

Stay Details

Wed, Oct 18, 2023 - Fri, Oct 20, 2023

Guest room, 1 King, Sofa bed

No rocom preferences were selectad.

Summary of Charges

1 room for 2 night(s)

Total Cash Rate

319.00 usD

Total for Stay

145.00 USD

145.00 USD

290.00 USD

319.00 usD



501 S Main St
to 100 Mercantile St

4 hr 28 min

. IRS reimbursement: $177.99
271.7 miles

1\

Head toward E Harrison St on S Main St (AL-27/AL-88/AL-134). Go for 1.8 mi.

Then 1.8 miles

Turn right onto Boll Weevil Cir (US-84 E). Go for 0.3 mi.

Then 0.3 miles

|

Turn left onto Neil Metcalf Rd (AL-167). Go for 6.7 mi.

Then 6.7 miles

T

Continue on Highway 167 (AL-167). Go for 25.6 mi.

Then 25.6 miles

(-'

Turn left onto Highway 231 N (US-231 N) toward Montgomery/Luverne. Go for 43.3 mi.

Then 43.3 miles

(-' Turn left onto E South Blvd (US-80 W/US-82 W). Go for 2.1 mi.

Then 2.1 miles

T Continue on E South Blvd (US-80 W/US-82 W). Go for 8.1 mi.

Then 8.1 miles

q9



1Urn 1eTt ONTO BIrMINgNam HWY (UsS-51 N) Toward Frativille/sirmingnam;/ t Uscaloosa. Lo Tor ./
mi.

Then 5.7 miles

Turn slightly left onto US-82 W. Go for 88.6 mi.

Then 88.6 miles

RAMP

Turn left and take ramp onto 1-20 W/I-59 S. Go for 4.3 mi.

Then 4.3 miles

EXITV

A Take exit 68 toward Northport/Tuscaloosa/Western Bypass onto Joe Mallisham Pkwy. Go for 5.8
mi.

Then 5.8 miles

1s

Continue on Boone Bivd. Go for 1.1 mi.

Then 1.1 miles

9

Turn left onto Highway 82 W (US-82 W), Go for 42.7 mi.

Then 42.7 miles

Ar

Continue on US-82 W. Go for 13.6 mi.

Then 13.6 miles

'r Continue on US-82 W. Go for 18.1 mi.

Then 18.1 miles

EXIT
Take the exit toward Starkville onto MS-12 W (Veterans Memorial Dr). Go for 3.3 mi.

Then 3.3 miles



1

Turn left onto Veterans Memorial Dr (MS-12 E). Go for 0.4 mi.

Then 0.4 miles -

Turn left onto Russell St. Go for 0.2 mi.

Then 0.2 miles

|

Turn left toward Mercantile St. Go for 164 ft.

Then 0.03 miles

T

Continue on Mercantile St. Go for 49 ft.

Then 0.01 miles

@ 100 Mercantile St
Starkville, MS 39759-8255



Y,
- —— - ——— o —— — -— - — rl--A - - — - —
r » |
i “~
e R
3 Nashville
(_;‘."‘ Lo TENNESSEE ot
m— ® J'
A
|
‘
.

TRKANSAS _
Atlanta

)
} o
37
~f
~ -
\

Birminghpms

g
e
i
SRS
MISSISSIPPI ALABAMA W8 4

7

- s. | IV
2 L

dl

—
w2
s
i




COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT

100 Mercantile St
Starkville MS 39759
662 338-3116
Thank you, from Courtyard!
264947 T DRAIN

CHK 1716 TBL 4/2
GST 1
18 Oct'23 9:12 AM
1 VENT CARM MACCHIATO 6.00
1 BREAKFAST BURRITO 11.50
SUBTOTAL $17.50
TAX $1.58
9:13 AM

TOTAL DUE $19.08

PLEASE COMPLETE FOR ROOM CHARGES
GRATUITY

TOTAL _
ROOM NUMBER
PRINT LAST NAME
SIGNATURE

COURTYARD STARKVILLE MSU AT
THE MILL CONFERENCE CENTER
BISTROD
100 Mercantile Street

Check No : 1716
Table No 1 4
Server + 264947 TIFFANY

Name on Card: ADMINISTRATION /
Acct Num  : XXXXXXXXXXXX1869
Expiry Date : #¥/%%

Card Type : VISA

Trans Type : Authorize

Trans Date : 10/18/2023
Trans Time : 9:13 AM

Entry Mode : Chip

Auth Code : 098825

Resp Code : 00

Mode . Issuer

App Label : VISA CREDIT
AID : AG000000031010
ARC : 00

TVR : 8000008000

TSI : 6800

IAD : 06011203602000

00  Approved - Thank You (000

Subtotal : USD$ 19.08

Gratuity : _. 2 o=

Total : M&Z@E
x
Zé %ignature -;

1 Agree to pay total amount as
per the Card Issuer Agreement.
Customer Copy

Starkville, Mississippi 39759
662-338-3116



ugios

MugShots Grill & Bar
580 Russell Street
Unit 101
Starkville, MS 39759

Server: Aaron J

D r‘% ent
Receipts

Welcome to Chick-fil-A
Starkville FSU (# 02900)
Starkville, MS
(662) 324-4460
Jonathan Rogers
www .Starkvillecfa.com

CUSTOMER COPY
10/19/2023 1:05:16 PM
DRIVE THRU
Order Number: 10136230

Check #105 Black Shirt
Guest Count: 1
Ordered: 10/18/23 6:52 PM
1 RAJUN CAJUN PASTA $12.99
SUB GRILLED

Subtotal $12.99
Tax $1.30
Total $14.29
Input Type C (EMV Chip Read)
VISA CREDIT AXXXXXXX 1889
Time 9:10 PM
Transaction Type Sale
Authorizatien Approved
Approval Code 092849
Payment 10 NKLthfntpTLg
Application ID A0000000031010
Applicatien Label VISA CREDIT
Terminal ID
Card Reader BBPOS

Amount $14.29

+ Tip: p . /90

= Total: D.0o
X

ADMINISTRATION

M/
(>4

Suggested Tip:
15%: (Tip $1.95 Total $16.24)
18%: (Tip $2.34 Total $16.63)
20%: (Tip $2.60 Tota) $16.89)
Tip percentages are based-on the check
price befare taxes.

Customer Copy

Please contact us:
hatt fesburgBmugshotsgrillandbar.com

1 Meal-CFASan 8.39
CFA Sand

+ No Cdmt
LG Fries 0.44
Swt Tea LG 0.40
1 Mlkstk CrmICrmb 4.59
Sub. Total: $13.682
Tax: $1.38
Total: . $15.20
Change $0.00
Visa: $15.20
Register:56 Tran Seq No:10136230

Cashier:Nykeria
It was a pleasure serving you!
Forgot to scan the app?
One.chick-f11-a.com/forgot2scan

Qct 19 2023 1:01 pm

Card Number . dxkkkadkkrir 1869
Card Type : VISA

Approval : 031496

AID : A0000000031010



MISCELLANEQUS PAYMENT RECPT#: 5317735
CIlY OF ENTERPRISE
50T SOUTH MAIN STREET

ENTERPRISE, AL 36330

DATE: 10/10/23 TIME: 08:30:43
CLERK: sdetora DEPT

CUSTOMERs -

SOMMENT

HG: ADTVL  ADMIN TRAVEL RE i
MOUNT PAID: n

AID BY: LAURA MILLER
AYMENT METH: CASH

EFERENCE
AT TENDERED: A
T APPLIED: J1

1ANGE : .00



VOUCHER

STATEMENT OF EXPENSES 27T

FILED AS REQUIRED UNDER TITLE 36-7-1 THROUGH 36-7-5, CODE OF ALABAMA 1975

( ITEMIZED DAILY SHEETS SHALL BE ATTACHED. RECEIPTS FOR ALL EXPENSES WILL BE ATTACHED EXCEPT
WHERE NOT POSSIBLE SUCH AS FOR MILEAGE, TIPS, VENDING MACHINES.)

NAME: | (Ludhe Palled” TITLE: [Q/L venue. Clesle
TRaveLTo: T loosa DATE(S) OF TRAVEL: |0 | 1]23 ! ’73
PURPOSE OF TRAVEL: __AMROA (D Lewel /}’ﬁu,n ney \f\&l—\h&o

EXPENSES:
COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATION: . ...\ oo oot g
MILEAGE PRIVATE AUTO: §.(05S pr. mile x 3718 (miles) = ...\ ... 241.5p
| !
MEALS: ..ottt e et {20l
LODGING: (actual hotel/motel room chargeonly) . .......... .. .. ... ... ... 50)@ ‘ 2-\'}’
MISCELLANEOUS: ...ttt 7 -
GRAND TOTAL OF ALL EXPENSES: $ A%z 42
ACCOUNTABLE:
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE . . . ... ........ Lopb Ao
ALL CHARGES ON CREDIT CARDS .. .. ........... L _S$% 24
s AL
TOTAL OF ALL ACCOUNTABLE: S A4
DUE CITY TREASURY: .« eeeeeeeee oo $ . 11
OR g
REIMBURSEMENT DUE TRAVELER: ... ....covvnnnnnnn S C .

AFFIDAVIT OF TRAVELER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH OFFICIAL CITY
TRAVEL MADE FOR THE WELFARE AND BENEFIT OF THE m AND ALL EXPENSES HAVE BEEN ACCOUNTED
FOR HEREIN. /
/M A
V ngnatére of Travelef
oate:____10] 10|23 -

ACTION OF THE CITY TREASURER:
SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF ' =

9 NG RPN

Stgf';ature ‘of the City Treasurdr

OTHER ACTION:




WELCOME TO
COUNTRY MART
00307558
VFI Chevren’

Description Qty Amount
! funyuns | 2.49
! Qasani 1 Liter | 2.19
! ODasani 1 Liter 1 2.19
t Dasani 1 Liter ! 2.19
! Dasani 1 Liter 1 2.19
Subtotal 11.28
Tax 0.68
TOTAL 11.93

DEBIT § 11.93
MERCHANT COPY

Payment from Primary Account
Stné 00307558 004

Invé D043732

Auth# 194878

Sale

Entry Method: Chip Read
Acct/Card §: ssssarxexexx7381 E/Debit
iend 11 a1

320 Paul Y, Bryant Drive

205-343-1125

Server: Colleen 10/03/2023
Fast Close/2 6:22 PM
Guests: 0 20005
Order Type: 7o Go
Area: Bar
Pesto Pasta 21.00

Add Chicken
Subtotal 21.00
Tax 216
Taotal 23.10
Balance Due 23.10
Room #
Frint Name__

+ Gratuity: 5,00
= Total: w y \D

FOOD:  21.00

I ot

f 40,03



320 Paul W. Brva~t Drive

205-363-1125
S2rvar: Brdget 10/05/2023
rakie 3171 12:54 PN
buJests: 1 30052

Zrzer Tvpe: Order
irza ining

Soup, Salad Buf 12,50

% Off -1.25
Subtotal LB
iax 113
Total 1z.38
Balance Due 12.38
Roon &

Orint Manme —

+ arznuity: 3. (PZ-

——.

 Total: _ 00

FOoD: 12.50

Wedn
4 40.

DePalma's Italian Cafe

2300

205-759-1879
University Blvd.

Tuscaloosa, AL 35401-1544

Server: Emily
Table 31/5
Guests: 1

Pasta DePalma

Subtotal
Tax

Total

Visa

Tip

Total
Auth:102422

205-759-1879

10/04/2023
6:56 PM
28045

17.00

17.00
1.70

18.70
18.70

5.30
24.00



320 Paul W. B-yant Drive
205-343-1125

Server: Madison 10/05/2023
MILLER LAURA G/2 6:50 P
Guests: 0 20031
Crder Type: Order

krza: Bar

Shrimp Basket 20,00
Subtotal 20,00
Tax 2.00
Toctal 22 .00
Balance D@ 22.00
Roon #
Print Name,
+ Gratuity: 2.0V
= Total: 24,00
X ﬁ :(/\ z .
i ]
FOOD: 20,00

320 Paul W, Bryant Drive
205-343-1125

"Hr\u/sda/3
ft4o.00

Servar: Bridget 10/04/2023
Tabla 32/1 11:30 AM
Guests: 1 30025
Urder Tvpe: Orde-
Area: Tining
Soup, Salad Buf 12.50
% Off -1.25
Subtatzl 11.25
Tax -
Total 12 .3
Balance Due 12.38
Room #
rint Name S

+ Graiuity: 3 ¢ l.-ﬂ.:z"
= Total: I‘dv DD —
X -

FG0D: 12.50



"

Applebees

APPLEBEE'S
NEIGHBORHOOD GRILL & BAR
3195 Taylor rd.
Montgomery, AL. 36116
334-274-0009

TIA D TB#114
DATE: 10-06-23 TIME: 12:53 PM GUESTS: |
Check #:9400-899857

LT T L P

1 1207 RIBEYE 24,49
GARLIC MASH
BROCOLLI
1 WATER 0.00
Check TOTAL: 24.49
TAX: 2,45
VISA: 26.94
Tip/Chg: 0.00
BALANCE: 0.00

DUPLICATE # 4

You Belong Here
vome join the Team!
www.qrcllc.g;t/nowhiring
Text “APPLE" to 205.512.9119

Fhxkkkkkkkkkkkkbkkk kb kkkkikkokbk b ke

MERCHANT COPY

FRED HEADLEY
FOOD MARTS #7

00209145
Chavron
334-368-4001
Maplesville Al
Description Oty Amount
! SWEETART ROPES THST ] 3.49
! 20ZPET24LS COKE ] 2.29
! 2pk DR PEPPER ] 2.79
! PACKAGE BEVERAGE 1 0.80
.V Cheez-it duoz ched } -2.98
Subtotal 12.46
Tax 1.18
TOTAL 13.684
DEBIT $ 13.64

MERCHANT COPY

Payment from Primary Account
Stn# 00209145 003

Invé 0081516

Auth# 785271

Sale

Entry Method: Chip Read
-—Acct/Card #: _ wrxercoreenx1852 E/Debit

Uso$ 13.64

Approve 0001

Dt Aambaniac A nniliad NTM

oy

1 ose



HOTEL CAPSTONE

Laura Miller Room No. : 300
Enterprise, AL 36330 Arrival : 10-03-23
United Statss Departure : 10-06-23
Company Name: UA Office of TIDE Folio No. : 203215
Group Name: Revenue Officers Fall Training 2023 Invoice No.

Cashier No. : 8183
Confirmation : 315351211

Date Description Charges Credits
10-03-23 Room Charge 129.00
10-03-23 Lodging Tax 15% 19.35
10-03-23 Safe Fee 173
10-04-23 Room Charge 129.00
10-04-23  Lodging Tax 15% 19.35
10-04-23 Safe Fee 1.73
10-05-23 Room Charge 249.00
10-05-23 Lodging Tax 15% 37.35
10-05-23 Safe Fee 1.73
10-06-23  Visa 588.24

XXXXXNXXXXKKS149 XX/XX

Tatal Charges 588.24
Total Credits 588.24
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature

Page No. | of 1

320 Paul W Bryant Drive Tuscaloosa, AL 35401 www.hotelcapstone.com  phone 205.752.3200 fax 205.759.9314



. MendorNo.. .=~ VendorName . Check Mo. | . CheckDate | CheckAmount
7476‘_ : _ IAM WYSTUCI\’L Y 094831 U)/21/2023 42,94
Invoice | Invojce | Net Inve r | Invoice Net Invoice | I Thvaice. ;
. af"e‘..,,.._a.»._Numbpr- & | Number...| .. Amount .
09/25/2023 2361 C‘
o 0
N N
T T
T I
N N
U u
E E
D D
Vendor Check Check
CITY OF ENTERPRISE Number Date Number

P.0.BOX 311000
gandergiitli ENTERPRISE, AL 36331-1000
EEaE

ke kek

Pay Forty-two Dollars and 94 Cents

To Th
oneror TAMMY STUCKEY

AP

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
GENERAL FUND

P.0. BOX 311000
ENTERPRISE, AL 36331-1000

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

TAMMY STUCKEY

$42.94

FILE COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

094831



L {

Z VOUCHER
It M STATEMENT OF EXPENSES 2261

FILED AS REQUIRED UNDER TITLE 36-7-1 THROUGH 36-7-5, CODE OF ALABAMA 1975

( ITEMIZED DAILY SHEETS SHALL BE ATTACHED. RECEIPTS FOR ALL EXPENSES WILL BE ATTACHED EXCEPT
WHERE NOT POSSIBLE SUCH AS FOR MILEAGE, TIPS, VENDING MACHINES.)

NAME: THMMM S L\ch]  TITLE: couij’ C A d‘t I
TRAVEL TO: Yok da Vel Wloares) oF raver: 20 =9 [

PURPOSE OF TRAVEL: ZO T3 fm CChn~ A RPinn oc-\ ¢ (}\«—.‘QI/\I(,I‘\ [ & P

EXPENSES: -
COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATION: . o\ oot ee e et e =
Y 25 17
MILEAGE PRIVATE AUTO: $_. WS pr. mile x 3L (milesy=............ .
MEALS: ........ Hxaodo = . L0 (fodd \dyp * 197 F .
V] X L\q [y
LODGING: (actual hotel/motel room charge GO s sasunsagussanvvaaspaanns i e
MISCELLANEOUS: ... .. s 0l bellhop . 30" .
. =
SRAND TOTAL OF KULEXPENSES, §_ 1 our ¢
ACCOUNTABLE:
s\0
PAYMENTS RECEIVED INADVANCE . . . ... ........ \
% L\e‘ {
ALL CHARGES ON CREDIT CARDS . . ... ...\ .. . 3 17
TOTAL OF ALL ACCOUNTABLE:  § ST
DUE GITY TREASURY: - .. oot $
o w7, 5
REIMBURSEMENT DUE TRAVELER: ...t vovveeeneens. $

AFFIDAVIT OF TRAVELER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH OFFICIAL CITY
TRAVEL MADE FOR THE WELFARE AND BENEFIT OF THE CITY AND ALL EXPENSES HAVE BEEN ACCOUNTED

FOR HEREIN. A
[ | /"7
Signature of Tré/yeief A 3
Date: q fa S’ ______
ACTION OF THE CITY TREASURER:
SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF

OTHER ACTION: RO T

"'Signature of the City Treasurer



3183 County Road 24
to Perdido Beach Resort

2 hr 45 min

. IRS reimbursement: $110.42
168.6 miles

1~

Head toward County Road 436 on County Road 24 (CR-24). Go for 1.4 mi.

Then 1.4 miles

(—l

Turn left onto W Main St (AL-12). Go for 2.6 mi.

Then 2.6 miles

r

Turn right onto Highway 85 (AL-85). Go for 2.9 mi.

Then 2.9 miles

€-|

Turn left onto Highway 167 (AL-167). Go for 16.2 mi.

Then 16.2 miles

0

Continue on N Highway 79 (SR-79). Go for 12.2 mi.

Then 12.2 miles

S‘Aﬂ“ V\A‘.I N 5 Y \e’°6""’

OG0

NN 9b7 Slo



T Continue on N Waukesha St (SR-79). Go for 4.1 mi.

Then 4.1 miles

RAMP
Take ramp onto I-1I0 W (SR-8) toward Pensacola. Go for 98.8 mi.

Then 98.8 miles

EXIT

A Take exit 12 toward Pensacola/Pensacola Bch/Airport onto I-110 S. Go for 3.6 mi.

Then 3.6 miles

EXIT

A Take exit 4 onto SR-295S (E Fairfield Dr). Go for 3.3 mi.

Then 3.3 miles

‘ Keep left onto Fairfield Dr (SR-295 S) toward pensacola N.A.S. Go for 2.5 mi.

Then 2.5 miles

T Continue on N Navy Blvd (US-98 W). Go for 11 mi.

Then 1.1 miles

e e amemamt on P o 2 2 e



Page No. |

ARETE C ||||f C “ornast

t Yoreere hises

Guest Name: Tan'”n\' SlUCke\" Room #: 7018

Alabama Judicial College Folio #: RBD443 - |

_ ] (}I'OUD - 1 804(}

“ USA Guests: 2

Clerk:
CL #:
Arrive: 09/20/23 lime:  12:26 Depart: 09/24/23 Time: 02:04:19 Status: FOL
Date Description Reference Comment Charges Credits
04262023  DEP VISA 04268030 BREREREREEE25140 010319 $0.00 ($212.28)
09/18/2023 DEP VISA 09188030 ek kbR kn 149040867 $0.00 ($636.84)
09/20/2023 ROOM CHARGE 7018 S183.00 $0.00
09/20:2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX 7018t CITY OCCUPANCY $18.30 $0.00
097202023 COUNTY OCCUPANCY T 7018t COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $3.66 $0.00
09/20/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX 7018t STATE OCCUPANCY TAX §7.32 $0.00
09/21/2023 ROOM CHARGE 7018 $183.00 $50.00
OQ 21/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX 7018t CITY OCCUPANCY $18.30 $S0.00
09/21/2023 COUNTY OCCUPANCY T: 7018t COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $3.66 S0.00
09/21/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX 70181 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $7.32 S0.00
09/22/2023 ROOM CHARGE 7018 S183.00 $0.00
09/2272023  CITY OCCUPANCY TAX 7018t CITY OCCLIPANCY $18.30 S0.00
09/22/2023  COUNTY OCCUPANCY T: 7018t COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $3.66 $0.00
09/22/2023  STATE OCCUPANCY TAX 7018t STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $7.32 $0.00
09/23/2023  ROOM CHARGE 7018 S183.00 $0.00
()(.)“23 2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX 7018t CITY OCCUPANCY $18.30 $0.00
09/23/2023  COUNTY OCCUPANCY T: 7018t COUNTY OCCUPANCY TAX $3.66 $0.00
09/23/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY TAX 7018t STATE OCCUPANCY TAX $7.32 50.00
Folio Balance: $0.00

Signature:

27200 Perdido Beach Boulevard
Orange Beach. AL 36561
(231)981-9811 / Reservations (8001 634-8001
FFax (251) 981-3670



Valet Services Receipt

From: Valet Services (noreply@smsvalet.com)

T e

Date: Sunday, September 24, 2023 at 08:44 AM CDT

NOTICE: If this receipt was sent in error, please click here and you will be unsubscribed.
Thank you for using our Valet Services

Payment Receipt

CONTROL NUMBER: PBR029198

Date In:
Time In:
Date Out:
Time Out:
Park Time:
Parking Fees:

Total Paid:

Thanks

Valet Services

9/20/2023
5:40 PM
9/24/2023
7:28 AM

3d 13h 48m
$0.00

$0.00

Area: Front Entrance
Phone: **0425
Ticket #: 173
Plate:
V>(Y\.z
Con ©



4

20-Sep $42.20

21Sep  $17.30,
21-Sep  $30.30
22-Sep  $4.28
22-Sep  $16.20
23-Sep  $44.55
24-Sep  $43.10

$197.93

$ 200.00




G.VO-3

©obalt

Cobalt - OBA
28059 Perdido Beach Blvd
Orange Beach, AL 36561

fupe s Cath R
Chect #/4y
Guest Count: 4
Seat 1
Ordered: 1 —
e Y
Z buer Fresh Catuh — 2 v
Subtotal v
Tax o
Tip bt
XTI
Total . S' jco
Input Type Pl ey
VISA DEBIT SRR
Transaction Type Sal:
Authorization Approveil
Approval Code 021145
Payment ID xCxznkiHqf iCk
Application ID A0000000031011)
Application Label VISA DEBIT
Terminal ID 0570398cb2a7c641
Card Reader BBPOS

TAMMY STUCKEY -
y %?‘~7

Powered by Toast

,——"’“'75; lﬂ

57

Q TV T3,
Splash

27200 Perdido Beach Blvd
Orange Beach, AL 36561

9/21/2023 12:39
Splash

Check: 5019550

Server: John F. Guests: !

Terminal: 501

fre-foa -az e e

Regular Cheuk

| Hotdog 13.00
"""""" Subtotal . 13.00
Tax 1.30
Total 14.30
Payments '
Visa 14.30
XXXXXXXXXYXX6942
STUCKEY/ TAMMY
VISA DEBIT

C.d: Signpature
Entry Mode: Chip
Auth Mode: Issuer
AID: AC0GRG00031010
TVR: B800000BOCO
TAD: 0606120360A000

TSI: 6800

ARC: 00
Total Paym?nts 14,30
Remaining Balance 0.00

S
Check Fully Authorized 'WP '3

This t]p guide is provided
for your convenience

18% - 2.34 \'\
2% - .13
2% - 3.5

(74



o\,ﬂ r 5

e e e —

Splash :
97200 Perdido Beach Blvd
Orange Beach, AL 36561
9/21/2023 16:54

ot e b 4 000 9 8 48 W SRS Y0

Splash
Check: 5019574
Server: Brooke
Terminal: 500
Regular Check
s1 1 Five Topping L 23.00

Guests: 1

P e ettt 0.0 v 419 0 S 2 O B9 A £
el Ll o o o O e o

Subtotal 23.00

Tax 2.30

Total 25,30
s 1
Visa 25.30

KXXXXXXXXXXXES42 _
STUCKEY/ TAMMY ,
VISA DEBIT :

CVM: Signature
Entry Mode: Chip
Auth Mode: Tssuer
AID: ACDON:031010
TYR: 8000008000
TAD: 06061203602000

TSI 6800

ARC: 00
Total Payuents 25.30
Remaining Balance .0.00

Check Fully puthorized

o=t = e ——mmEEET RS
:-::::—-_::_::5—3--2—--_—-—-———-.——

This tip guide is provided
far your convenience

a- o AR
214 - 488
%55 A

09/21/23 17:58

SALES DRAFT

Splash
27200 Perdido Beach Blvd
Orange Beach, AL 36561
)5 +-981-9811

MERCH ID:| 1547949003 :
CASHIER: | Brooke
TERMINAL 3 500

Visa
NAME: STUCKEY/ TAMMY
NUMBER: XXXXXXXXXXXXB542

EXPIRE: | XX/XX
AUTH: 08os16, T -
AMOUNT: | 25.30 e

CHECK: | SO19674

TABLE:
TOTAL: 25.30
S
GRATUIT“ :
YO
TOTAL: (g D

1 agree| to pay ahove total
amount according to my card
jssuer ‘agreement.

X %
STGNATLIRE y

Customer Copy




e am e At St w0 00 WSt 00 o

Splaah

check: 501952 ,i£3%§?s‘;-2555

Server: “John
Terminal: S01

.........
PRl sttt it g et e ]

Regular Check
1 One Topping S 12.00
$Jalapeno Pepp S [1.00]

R R R S s e ma Tr sn s wmm e =

Subtotal 12.00
Tax 1.20
Total 13.20
T Payments N
Visa 13.20
XXXXXXXXXXXX6542
STUCKEY/ TAMMY
VISA 1eBIT

CvM: Signature
Entry Mode: Chip
Auth Mode: Issuer
AID: A0GO000C031010
TVR: 8000008000
TAD: 06061203602000

TST: 6800

ARC: 00
Total Payments 13.20
femaining Balance 0.00
Check Fully Authorized ,;f\?

o e e oav o n)oe o=
- —

This tip guide 1s provided
for your cohvenience

U’
s G

5% - 3.00

D
ngwchoME 70
C\:Y|” our STORE
2136700
SHAPPY FO0DS
17100 PERDIDO KEY™
PENSACOLA FL 32507

Desc rii pt on Oty Amount

T GEN[RAL MERCH ] 1.99
T GENEWAL MERCH ] 1.99
Subtotal 3.98

Tax 0.30

TOTAL 4 .28

CASH $ 100.00

| Change ¢ -95.72

STHI4 OR#1 TRANH1015489
CSH: 5 ' 0/22/23 8:57:04 AY

e e e e g T 2 T — -



R
VS

Splash
27200 Perdida Beach Blvd
Orange Beach, Al 36561
9/23/2023 11:58

T T R S 8 e mr cmae e ot e o e 0 0m ey e,
Wit me oS RTE T e L S STttt i o it e d

Splash
Check: 5006470

Server: John F. Guests; 2
Terminal: 501
T Regular Check
1 Three Topping S 13.00
1 Chips + Quesp 7.00
1§ ADD Queso 3.00
t Splash Kid Chick  10.00
) Subtotal 33.00
Tax 3.30
Total 36.30
------ l; as-/ments
Visa 36.30
XXXXKXXNANXXB542
T SIUCKEY, 1AMy
VISA DEBIT

CVM: Signature
Ent. v Mode: Ch:.
Auth Mode: Issw:-.
AID: AOGO000031.. 1!
TVR: 8000008000
TAD: 06061203602000
TSI 6800

ARC: 00
Total Payments 36.30
Rematning Balance .00

Check Fully Authori-ed

R S T N L i e utms wrm b onvm e o0 o

This tip guide is provided
for your convenience

18% - 5.94
21% - 6.93

25 - 8.25é—{
| 9 5

G-2323

—

09/23/23 16:25
SALES DRAET .

Splash :
27200 Perdido Beach Blvd
Orange Beach, AL 36561
251-981-9811

HERCH ID: 1547943003
CASHIER:  John F,
TERMINAL: 507

st|a
NAME STUCKEY/ TAMMY
MUMBER:  XXXXXXXKKKKXES42
EXPIRE:  XX/XX
AUTH: 070440

AMOUNT: 36,30

I
CHECK ; 5006470
TABLE:

T0TAL: 3630

i ZT.
GRATUITY: : g —_—

TOTAL: }\J I\._LK @.G:-\

I agree to pay:ahove iatal
anount accordir‘pg to ay card
Issuer agreement,

X N

SIGNATURE ™~ D



o QCmey

The Craft Bar and Gril

1024 Boll Weevil Circle
Enterprise, AL 36338

(334)=475-4055

Device: 2
9/24/23, 12:12 PM Danie F
p T Y Y qrornoss
1.0 Ribeye 16 0z $33.12

|—Med Rare

|= Fries
SUBTOTAL: $33.12
TAX: $2.98
TOTAL: . $36.10
Szoen S e e N T ey e e ey
PAID: $36.10
CHANGE: $0.00

PAYMENTS

Credit {6542) $36.10

~Cashier: Danie F
18.8%: $5.7

20.8%: $6.40
25.8%; $8.00 0
R

Tbl: B89
Items Sold - 1

-
Suggested Cash Gratuity: - 7
: :P



|;/L"‘
V492

AN SERNAS VOUCHER
\00E0T- D505 STATEMENT OF EXPENSES 2497

P
e

FILED AS REQUIRED UNDER TITLE 36-7-1 THROUGH 36-7-5, CODE OF ALABAMA 1975

( ITEMIZED DAILY SHEETS SHALL BE ATTACHED. RECEIPTS FOR ALL EXPENSES WILL BE ATTACHED EXCEPT
WHERE NOT POSSIBLE SUCH AS FOR MILEAGE, TIPS, VENDING MACHINES.)

i ; . |

NAME: ‘(L;mmu QIR QN TITLE: lz’ud,u,;mg Dm o)

TRAVEL TO: (U DATE(S) OF TRAVEL: Q/Zi//? = Z/egle =

PURPOSE OF TRAVEL: E -éjggnr_')gm (Cmim o LY

EXPENSES:

COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATION: . .. ...t ee e e e fﬁ&

MILEAGE PRIVATE AUTO: $ pr. mile X (miles)= s cvveslaunss \H)@

MEALS: ..ot e $32906 )
LODGING: (actual hotel/motel room chiarge gnly) .................ooiie. H 732, K_]

ACCOUNTABLE:
-5
PAYMENTS RECEIVED INADVANCE ... ...\ ... 5L A&
ALL CHARGES ON CREDITCARDS . .............. + RN Yl
TOTAL OF ALL ACCOUNTABLE: $ 5.2 Y
DUE CITY TREASURY: .. oo e e s &)
OR 3
REIMBURSEMENT DUE TRAVELER: ... @oovoveernn.. s\

AFFIDAVIT OF TRAVELER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH OFFICIAL CITY
TRAVEL MADE FOR THE WELFARE AND BENEFIT OF THE CITY AND ALL EXPENSES HAVE BEEN ACCOUNTED

FOR HEREIN. ] (‘j
/3 PEY )‘{_/.A-.,______—

Signature of Tr

Date: 7\[8@?\1 ﬂ,

ACTION OF THE CITY TREASURER:
SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVEDTHIS ______ DAY OF

OTHER ACTION: —

Signature of the CﬁiiyiTreasurer



To: Maribel James

From: Tammy Doerer, Director of Tourism and Community Relations
CC: Billy Powell, Carol Lane

Date: 9/28/23

Re: Gas Receipt for City Vehicle

Maribel,

I was unable to get a receipt for Gas purchase for city car using Credit Card ending in #1656 on 9/24/23 at
a Gas Station in Cuba, AL. The pump did not give me a receipt and the inside station was closed. | failed to
get the amount and Gas Station name so | am hoping that you will be able to recognize the charge with
the information | provided.

e
/ﬁn/i? Lseren
Tammy Dé&trer



SHELL
B CLAIBORNE ST
CAMDEN, AL

36726

108908265909
B9/28/2023 423341609
@6:39:54 PM

PUNMP# 1
REGULAR 13.0166
PRICE/GAL $3.299

FUEL TOTAL % 45.5

ViSIT]

JXN Welcome Center

308 E. Pearl Street, Suite
100

Jackson, MS 39201

(601) 345-2550
www.visitjackson.com
@visitjacksonms

Sep 28, 2023
114 PM

Registration

Recenpn RgiC
Authorization: 063520

VISA CREDIT
AID A0 00 Q0 00 031010

POSTCARD - FOOD IMAGE - Qur $0.93
Food is Better x 4

POSTCARD - The City With Soul $0.93
%1

POSTCARD - Greetings from $0.93
JXN =1

POSTCARD - JXN infrared = 1 $0.93
POSTCARD - Our Faod is Better $093
x1

POSTCARD - MS State Capitol x $092
1

POSTCARD - Jackson lcons x 1 $0.93
POSTCARD - SKYLINE - $0.93
Welcome ta Jackson » 1

POSTCARD - USA International $0.93
Baliet Competition x 1

POSTCARD - My City JXN = 1 $0.93
POSTCARD - Hal's St. Paddy’s $0.93
Parade x 1

Subtotal $10.22
MS State Sales Tax $0.72
City of Jackson Special Sales $0.10
Tax

Total $11.04
Visa 1656 (Chip) $11.04

Administration 5

AT

The Station
3025 North State Strest
Jackson, MS 38218

Server: Hannah G
Check #16

Guest Count: 1
Ordered:

| Pepperoni
1 Coke

Subtotal
Tax
Total

Input Type
VIS4 CREDIT
Time

Transaction Type
Authorization
Appraval Code
Payment ID
Application ID
Application Label
Terminal ID

Card Reader

Amount

+ Tip:

= Total:

9/28/23 2:17 PM

§15.00
$3.00

§18.00
$1.62
§19.62

C (EMV Chip Read)
KHXXKKK X 1556
2:50 PM

Sale

Approved
091985
rg7bMzNJabch
AG000000031010
VISA CREDIT

BBROS

$19.62

5. 00

b2d02

ADMINISTRATION 5

Customer Copy

Powered by Toast



JACK 'S #324
869 S Forest Rue
Luverss. AL 3604
(2513 277-54539
Geneial Hannger - Tie Kair
wuy. EntAtlacks.con

FURDER /i

DRIVE THRU

Sh 1602 Sheke C:aculaty 3.29
L RIS Tt - L URGER bt G ]
* Kids Chesseburgar

1 PLAIY

1 ADD Ketchup

1 ADD Hustard

| ADD Pickle
* Ragular Fry
+ Bottlad Uater

..........

SUBTOTAL 1.58
103 14X 0.76
oAl 8.34
CREDIT L.ORD 8.34
CHANGE 0.00

PIVEL2 22 P22 TECRY L S PR WET LTSS T RS INE OV Y ¥EY

)TAL CHAKGE 3.34

[(SA
Rccthun: +asssexizvre|bbh
Auth: 023613
Typa: CREDIT
CTroutd: 192843
srehant Id: 323759290943

QI THIS COPY FO VUK RECORDS
ISTUMER (OPY

CEAEEXBEEERRREND ¢ 6324943234 KA% . SEE 45

Join Jack’s d11 About Reuards Frogran Today

Tl oF B! Ml



@Q Hilton

arden Inn 235 W. Capitol Street + Jackson, MS 39201
Phone (601) 353-5464 * Fax (601) 353-5465

P

Reservations
I Name & Address I Jackson/Downtown ' www.HGl.com or 1 877 STAY HGI
0 Room 303/Q2RZ
DOERER, TAMMY Artival Date 912612023 5:29:00 PM
202 ROCKIN CHAIR COURT Departure Date 9/28/2023 12:37:00 PM
ENTERPRISE AL 36330 h
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ' : a:g'glcRgt% 1,005 0o
Rate Pian: g
;!ti_ # 910968953 SILVER
Car:
Confirmation Number: 3432517189 v °
Hilton
9/28/2023
_ ol Li{‘i&nw — TR
DAIE DESCRIPTION D ~mm "CHARQES CREDITS L.
) Eiig_"a' i:ﬁ{,} 3 .
9/2672023 |GUESTROOM ﬂswuvus 2638545 | - 7§ 05,00 : W
9/26/2023 |RM-STATETAX™ 7} SWIMS 2638545 11+ 10 i1'86 oo
0262023 |RM-CITY - - ISWIMS 2638545 $0.75 ———
OCCUPANCY TAX S
97272023 | GUEST ROOM CBASS24 | 2638045 ~ $108.00 conNiap
9/27/2023 | RM- STATE TAX CBASS24 2638045 T $11.88
9272023 |RM-CITY. CBASS24 | 2638045 f., 1 $0.78 cgnopy”
OCCUPANCY TAX Hem Re g o
9/28/2023 | VS *1656 FELSON1 2638538 o (§234.60)
REF=0000549798-008 e 1 N @
38998 CHIP b _ Hilton
05 (o
AID.AOOOOOOOO3101O Ul
AID.AOUOOOOO031010 (_l:!_{“!(_)
AID-NM:AC0000060031
010
AC:0CC4FSFAD4775C0 DUURETKLE
8
"BA':ANbE‘: '..'..' :.: ? ’ ) :T.: ;:‘.-,... . .".!: .-" .{ .. $0.00 TAPESTRY
cauderion
. REFTRAN (YN i ERE R L] Bt
Hiiton Hanorg(R) stays ‘are posted within 72 ou:s of ch u£ To chuck your eamings or pook your next slay at more than 6,500+ o
hotels and reforts ln119 couniries, please v it Honors.con] ¥ 3% ' ST
e il
L hAT A £ ¢ . o D] Carvien
e VV RURLES AR L] St e m'::k .
I :;'; ] ‘ BRI NESAE5S R Hemplons
IR S B LR : O
T : i DATE GF CHARGE FOLIO NO /CHECK NO
“Vsiess - ' ; ;| er2er2023 549798 A )
Tk DINIEIGIED ; .4
CARD MEMBERNAME—+ W /¥ev'=v 7 ¢ i ! AUTHORIZATION INITIAL
DOERER, TAMMY A8 Gton: -t ! ! 014076 %W
ESTABLISHMENT NO‘. &:LOCATZON L u';kﬁ " 10 O CARD HOLSTA =3 : PURCHASES & SERVICES e
e T 3 T !
L ) ! e
C L ACE i L | TAXES ’;'ME@
\ i :
. : : TIPS & MISC. .,
T vy a'g'.! o )ét:!ﬁ it sees T b i o, Tor gl fe 7t wit v :, , Graad Viscniuns
] _ IS FE————— : AVMENT DUE UPON RECEIFT ‘




The Westin Jackson

407 South Congress St.

Jackson, MS 39201
United States
Tel: 601-968-8200 Fax: 601-968-8201

TAMMY DOERER
502642 - Scutheastem Tourism Society C

Tax 1D :

TheWesun Jac JANWI SEP-26-2023 n 33 ASPAN1B1
: “"Réfeence

m .

24-SEP-23
24-SEP-23
24-SEP-23
24-SEP-23
24-SEP-23

25-SEP-23
25-SEP-23
25-SEP-23
25-SEP-23
25-SEP-23
25-SEP-23
25-SEP-23
25-SEP-23

26-SEP-23

90-0795445

. Time

04:14
04:14
04:14
04:14
04:14

20:52
20:52
20:52
03:55
03:55
03:55
03:S5
03:55

11:33

RT808
RT808
RT808
RT808
RT808

1910
1910
1910
RT808
RT808
RT808
RT808
RT808

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio 1D

Amive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number

Marriott Bonvoy Number ;

Dacﬂpﬂon IR bR
Room Chrg - Grp - Associatlon

State Tax

Occupancy/Tourism

Parking Valet -

State Tax

Ovemight

* Sub-Total

In-Room Dining Dinner
In-Roem Dining Dinner
In-Room Dining Sales Tax
Room Chrg - Grp - Association

State Tax

Occupancy/Tourism

Parking Valet
State Tax

Visa
Visa-1656

- Ovemnight

* Sub-Total

Continued on the next page

.;,f‘:.c‘ |l IR (USD)

WESTIN

HOTELS & RESORTS

1 Invoice Nbr

295391

A
24-SEP-23
26-SEP-23
1

808

7699

22:23

189.00
20.79
0.75
22,00
1.76
234.30

23.00
4.60
2,07

189.00

20.79
0.7

22.00
1.76

263.97

" Credits (USD)

0.00

0.00

-488.27

1000062085



. VendorNo. = T Vendor Name . Check No.. Check Date | Check Amount
7757 JONATHAN TULLOS 094934 1072002023 134,56
Invoice | Invoice | Netlnvoice = Invoice Invoice - Net Invoice Invoice | Invoi ~ Net Invoice
__Date. | Number. | .. Amount _Date__|_ _Number Amount Date | ____Amount
10/13/2023 2428-2 134.56 G c
o o)
N N
T T
T I
N N
U U
‘% E E
E D D
Vendor Check Check
CITY OF ENTERPRISE G LS b
GENERAL FUND 7757 10/20/202 094934
P.0.BOX 311000
ENTERPRISE, AL 36331-1000 $134.56

Pay One Hundred Thirty-four Dollars and 56 Cents******
JONATHAN TULLOS

To The
Order Of

AP

CITY OF ENTERPRISE
GENERAL FUND

P.0. BOX 311000

sy ENTERPRISE, AL 36331-1000

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

JONATHAN TULLOS

FILE COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

094934



i\’f ’f?%’l [cotet-¢ S50.25
| VOUCHER
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES 2498 . 2

FILED AS REQUIRED UNDER TITLE 36-7-1 THROUGH 36-7-5, CODE OF ALABAMA 1975

( ITEMIZED DAILY SHEETS SHALL BE ATTACHED. RECEIPTS FOR ALL EXPENSES WILL BE ATTACHED EXCEPT
WHERE NOT POSSIBLE SUCH AS FOR MILEAGE, TIPS, VENDING MACHINES.)

NAME: <0aMa n Ll WL am @oper TITLE: @ LMLMZ____..

TRAVEL TO: MEEQQLTL DATE(S) OF TRAVEL: _/2/, /23 - /0////23 )
PURPOSE OF TRAVEL: ﬁ_g‘y. SZ } o

EXPENSES:

COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTATION: ... .. ... oo ﬁ[) 2 7Z)E
MILEAGE PRIVATE AUTO: § pr. mile X (Milgs) = s vonuliusige 2&‘1‘
MEALS: oo B g4 Yl

LODGING: (actual hotel/motel room.chargeonly) .. ...civvwsvvonanunavnnsas

MISCELLANEOUS: [k K.y Woa Lﬂﬁa—gﬂ ....................
GRAND TOTAL OF ALL EXPENSES: $ -;l-l-\—re—* B e

h<920.79

C,L)__E'
(/\ ~d
3 PR
:*4 =
N LT

ACCOUNTABLE:
PAYMENTS RECEIVED INADVANCE .. ............ &

ALL CHARGES ON CREDIT CARDS . ... .. ......... 2= S 7 77

TOTAL OF ALL ACCOUNTABLE: s S8 7

)]

DUE CITY TREASURY: - oo oo oo $ -
OR
REIMBURSEMENT DUE TRAVELER: Somadhon ToMeg ¢ 157’7 S¢
ayer Cropin B, 00
AFFIDAVIT OF TRAVELER

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH OFFICIAL CITY
TRAVEL MADE FOR THE WELFARE AND BENEFIT OF THE CITY AND ALL EXPENSES HAVE BEEN ACCOUNTED

FOR HEREIN. /72 Qa

Slgnaturéof‘rraveler

Date: _ & I /13 /022
ACTION OF THE CITY TREASURER:

SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF

OTHER ACTION:

E éimgnature of the City Treasurer



v H i lton HILTON GARDEN INN-WASHINGTON DGIUS
: . GardenInn 1225 FIRST STREET NE
WASHINGTON, BC 20002
U